
Regular Meeting of the 
Pampa City Commission 

September 25, 2023 
4:00 p.m. 

Lance DeFever, Mayor  

Paul Searl, Commissioner Ward 1 Shane Stokes, City Manager 

Brian Doughty, Commissioner Ward 2 Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

Jimmy Keough, Commissioner Ward 3 Bryan J. Guymon, City Attorney 

Jimmy Reed, Commissioner Ward 4  

City of Pampa/ 201 W. Kingsmill/ PO Box 2499/ Pampa, TX 79066-2499/ (806) 669-5750 



September 25, 2023 Regular Meeting Page 1 of 2 

 

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

4:00 PM, SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 
 

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
CITY HALL, 201 W. KINGSMILL 

PAMPA, TEXAS 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
INVOCATION 
PLEDGES TO THE FLAGS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
Citizens who have signed up to speak to the City Commission will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, unless the subject matter of the presentation is on the Agenda, Commission Members and City 
Staff are prevented from discussing the subject and may respond only with statements of factual information or existing 
City policy. Each Citizen is limited to three (3) minutes for their presentation to the City Commission. 
 
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session on any agenda item should the need arise 
and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.  
 
AUTHORIZATIONS BY CITY COMMISSION: 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the September 11, 2023, Public Hearing and Regular 
Commission Meeting. 

2. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1794, setting a tax rate of $0.76 
per $100.00 valuation on taxable property for the 2023-2024 fiscal year and levying an Ad 
Valorem Tax on all properties subject to taxation within the corporate limits of the City of Pampa. 

3. Consider ratifying the 2023-2024 City of Pampa Operating Budget and Tax Rate pursuant to the 
terms of the Texas Local Government Code, Section 102.007(c), requiring the ratification of the 
budget and tax rate as adopted recognizing such budget will require more revenue from property 
taxes than did the budget adopted last year. 

4. Consider approving the List of Disbursements dated August 2023. 

5. Consider approving the Gray County Appraisal District’s Proposed Operating Budget for the 
2024 fiscal year. 

6. Consider approving Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Agreement for operations, 
maintenance, and management services between Operations Management International, Inc. 
(OMI) and the City of Pampa. 

 
ADJOURN 
 

CERTIFICATION 
   

I certify that the above Agenda was posted on the officially designated bulletin board of City Hall during normal 
business hours and posted on the City of Pampa’s website on SEPTEMBER 22, 2023, BEFORE 4:00 P.M.  and 
remained so posted continuously for 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 

 



September 25, 2023 Regular Meeting Page 2 of 2 

ACCESSABILITY STATEMENT 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Pampa will provide for reasonable accommodations 
for persons attending City Commission meetings. To better serve you, requests should be received 24 hours prior to the 
meetings.  Please contact Barbara Stucker, City Secretary, at (806) 669-5750.  City Hall is wheelchair accessible.  Entry 
is on the West side of the building. 
 

   
 
 

__________________________ 
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 1 

ITEM/PROJECT: MINUTES 

MEETING DATE: September 11, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the minutes of the September 11, 
2023, Public Hearing and Regular Commission meeting. 

STAFF CONTACT: Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: N/A 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Minutes take effect after Commission approves. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the minutes of the 
September 11, 2023, Public Hearing and Regular  Commission 
meeting as presented. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the minutes of the September 
11, 2023, Public Hearing and Regular Commission meeting 
as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

September 11, 2023, meeting minutes attached. 



MINUTES OF THE 
CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 

PUBLIC HEARING/REGULAR MEETING 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2023 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor DeFever at 4:00 p.m. 

PRESENT:  Lance DeFever Mayor 
Paul Searl  Commissioner 
Brian Doughty Commissioner 
Jimmy Keough Commissioner 
Jimmy Reed  Commissioner 

ABSENT: None 

STAFF: Shane Stokes City Manager  
Barbara Stucker City Secretary 
Bryan Guymon City Attorney 
Theresa Daniels Finance Director 
Dustin Miller  Community Services Director 
Kasey Presson Fire Chief 
Gary Turley  Public Works Director 
Lance Richburg Chief of Police 
Kevin Webb  Information Technology   
Jason Roberts Fire Marshal  
Leroy Cox  Assistant Fire Chief 
Jasmine Chaney Assistant Finance Director 
Troy Schwiegerath Emergency Management 
Kenneth Hopson Assistant Police Chief 

VISITORS: Cortnie Patterson Jamisen Hancock 
Glennette Goode Clay Rice 

NEWS MEDIA: Laura Bonnett Pampa News 

INVOCATION: Jamisen Hancock, Commission Chaplain 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

PUBLIC HEARING: The Pampa City Commission held a Public Hearing at 4:00 p.m. on 
a proposal to increase the total tax revenue from properties on the tax roll in the 
upcoming tax year by 14.20% (percent by which the proposed tax rate exceeds lower of 
the no-new-revenue tax rate and the voter approval tax rate calculated under Chapter 
26 of the Tax Code.) Your individual taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or 
even decrease, depending on the change in the taxable value of all other property and 
the tax rate that is adopted. 

23-125 

Mayor DeFever called for a motion to close the Public Hearing for the 2023-2024 Tax 
Rate.  A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner 
Searl to close the Public Hearing at 4:02 p.m.  With each Commission Member voting 
AYE, the motion carries. 

AUTHORIZATIONS BY CITY COMMISSION: 

1. Consider approving the minutes of the September 5, 2023, Public Hearing and
Special Commission Meeting.

23-126 

A motion was made by Commissioner Searl and seconded by Commissioner Reed to 
approve the minutes of the September 5, 2023, Public Hearing and Special Commission 
Meeting as presented. With each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries.  

2. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1792, adopting the
City of Pampa’s 2023-2024 Operating Budget.



  ORDINANCE NO. 1792 
AN ORDINANCE MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE SUPPORT OF THE CITY 
OF PAMPA FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023, AND ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2024, APPROPRIATING MONEY TO A SINKING FUND TO PAY 
INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL DUE ON THE CITY’S INDEBTEDNESS; AND 
ADOPTING THE ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF PAMPA FOR THE 2023-2024 
FISCAL YEAR. 

23-127 

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and seconded by Commissioner 
Doughty to adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1792 as presented.  With 
Mayor DeFever and Commissioners Searl, Doughty, Keough, and Reed voting AYE in a 
roll call vote, the motion carries. 

3. Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1793, repealing
Article 8.04 of the Code of Ordinances, Curfew for minors.

ORDINANCE NO. 1793 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS, REPEALING ARTICLE 8.04 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CURFEW FOR MINORS; PROVIDING A SAVINGS 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

23-128 

A motion was made by Commissioner Reed and seconded by Commissioner Searl to 
adopt on second and final reading Ordinance No. 1793 as presented. With each 
Commission Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 

4. Consider approving on first reading Ordinance No. 1794, setting a tax rate of
$0.76 per $100.00 valuation on taxable property for the 2023-2024 fiscal year
and levying an Ad Valorem Tax on all properties subject to taxation within the
corporate limits of the City of Pampa.

ORDINANCE NO. 1794 

AN ORDINANCE SETTING A TAX RATE OF $0.76 ON EACH $100.00 VALUATION 
OF PROPERTY AND LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES FOR USE AND SUPPORT OF 
THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF PAMPA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
OF 2023-2024; PROVIDING FOR APPORTIONING OF EACH LEVY FOR SPECIFIC 
PURPOSES; PROVIDING WHEN TAXES SHALL BECOME DUE AND WHEN SUCH 
TAXES SHALL BECOME DELINQUENT IF NOT PAID AND FOR PENALTY AND 
INTEREST; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF 
THE CAPTION HEREOF. 

23-129 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner 
Keough to approve on first reading Ordinance No. 179 as presented. With Mayor 
DeFever, Commissioners Searl, Doughty, Keough, and Reed voting AYE, the motion 
carries. 

5. Consider approving the Pampa Economic Development Corporation’s Proposed
Operating Budget for the 2023-2024 fiscal year.

23-130 

A motion was made by Commissioner Keough and seconded by Commissioner 
Doughty to approve the Pampa Economic Corporation’s and Pampa Energy Center’s 
2023-2024 Operating Budgets. With each Commission Member voting AYE, the motion 
carries. 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: All Consent Agenda items are considered routine in nature
by the Commission and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion on these items unless a commissioner requests, in which event that
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in normal
sequence on the agenda.



 
a. Consider appointing Heath Parker to the Board of Adjustments for a 

two-year term beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 
2025. 

b. Consider reappointing Cade Taylor to the Board of Adjustments for a 
two-year term beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 
2025. 

c. Consider appointing Kevin Jefferis to the Construction Board of 
Appeals for a two-year term beginning October 1, 2023, and ending 
September 30, 2025. 

d. Consider reappointing Bobby Burns, Josh Crawford, and Keving 
Redding to the Construction Board of Appeals for a two-year term 
beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2025. 

e. Consider reappointing Jerri Erickson and Sarah Doucette to the Lovett 
Memorial Library Board for a two-year term beginning October 1, 2023 
and ending September 30, 2025. 

f. Consider reappointing Audrey Meaker, Harold Price, and Rachel 
Schmidt to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a two-year term 
beginning October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2025. 

g. Consider appointing Russ Alexander to the Hidden Hills Golf Advisory 
Board for a two-year term beginning October 1, 2023 and ending 
September 30 ,2025. 

h. Consider reappointing Kelly Everson and Tom Lindsey to the Hidden 
Hills Golf Advisory Board for a two-year term beginning October 1, 
2023 and ending September 30, 2025. 

 

23-131 

A motion was made by Commissioner Doughty and seconded by Commissioner 
Keough to approve Consent Agenda items A through H. With each Commission 
Member voting AYE, the motion carries. 
 
 
ADJOURNED: 
 
With no further items remaining on the agenda, the meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m. 
by Mayor DeFever. 
  
 
 
      ___        
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary   Lance DeFever, Mayor 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 2 

ITEM/PROJECT: ORDINANCE NO. 1794 – ADOPTING TAX RATE 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider adopting on second and final reading Ordinance 
No. 1794, setting a tax rate of $.076 per $100.00 valuation 
on taxable property for the 2023-2024 fiscal year and 
levying an Ad Valorem Tax on all properties subject to 
taxation within the corporate limits of the City of Pampa. 

STAFF CONTACT: Commission Members 
Theresa Daniels, Finance Director 
Shane Stokes, City Manager 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Information provided during meeting 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: Property Tax 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Ordinance will be effective upon its adoption on second 
and final reading and shall enforceable 10 days after 
publication as provided by law. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission adopt on second and final 
reading Ordinance No. 1794, adopting a tax rate for the 
2023-2024 fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to adopt on second and final reading, 
Ordinance No. 1794, as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

NOTE: ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM 

Ordinance No. 1794 attached 



ORDINANCE NO. 1794 

AN ORDINANCE SETTING A TAX RATE OF $0.76 ON EACH $100.00 
VALUATION OF PROPERTY AND LEVYING AD VALOREM TAXES 
FOR USE AND SUPPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF THE 
CITY OF PAMPA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2023-2024; PROVIDING 
FOR APPORTIONING OF EACH LEVY FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES; 
PROVIDING WHEN TAXES SHALL BECOME DUE AND WHEN SUCH 
TAXES SHALL BECOME DELINQUENT IF NOT PAID AND FOR 
PENALTY AND INTEREST; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS AND 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF THE CAPTION HEREOF. 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Pampa approved its budget for the fiscal 
year beginning October 1, 2023, through September 30, 2024, under Ordinance No. 1792, adopted 
on its second and final reading on September 11, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Pampa FINDS that a tax in the amount of 
$0.76 on each $100.00 valuation of property based upon the tax roll provided by the chief appraiser 
of the Gray County Appraisal District must be levied to provide the required revenue for the budget 
as approved; and 

WHEREAS, notices and public hearings and all other statutory and constitutional 
requirements for the levying and assessing of ad valorem taxes by a home-rule municipality have 
been completed within the time required; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS: 

Section 1. 
Findings 

The findings made above are hereby adopted and incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if set forth in full. 

Section 2. 
Tax Rate and Levy 

There is hereby fixed and levied, and there shall be collected, for the use and support of 
the municipal government of the City of Pampa and to provide an Interest and Sinking Fund for 
the 2023-2024 fiscal year, upon all property, real, personal and mixed, within the corporate limits 
of the City of Pampa, subject to taxation, a tax of $0.76 on each $100.00 valuation of property, 
said tax being so levied and apportioned to the specific purposes as follows: 

(1) For the maintenance and operation of the general government (“General Fund”), 
$0.539411 on each $100.00 valuation of property; and  

(2) For the maintenance and support of the Lovett Memorial Library (“Special Revenue 



2 

Fund”), $0.03 on each $100.00 valuation of property, and 

(3) For the Interest and Sinking Funds, $0.190589 on each $100.00 of valuation of 
property. 

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE. 

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 14.67 PERCENT AND WILL 
RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY 

APPROXIMATELY $21.70. 

Section 3. 
Due Date and Delinquency 

The taxes assessed and levied under this Ordinance are payable any time after the final 
reading and approval and publication and not later than January 31 of the year following the year 
in which the taxes are assessed.  Penalty and interest as hereinafter provided shall accrue after 
January 31 of the year following the year in which the taxes are assessed if not paid in full by said 
date. 

Section 4. 
Penalty and Interest 

4.1. The tax levied and assessed hereunder paid after January 31 are delinquent and shall 
incur the maximum penalty and interest authorized under Section 33.01 of the Texas Property Tax 
Code, to-wit: 

(a) a penalty of six percent (6%) of the amount of the tax for the first calendar month 
the tax is delinquent plus one percent (1%) for each additional month or portion of a month the tax 
remains unpaid prior to July 1st of the year in which it becomes delinquent; and 

(b) a tax that is delinquent on July 1st of the year in which it becomes delinquent shall 
incur a total penalty of twelve percent (12%) of the amount of the delinquent tax without regard to 
the number of months the tax has been delinquent.  A delinquent tax shall also accrue interest at a 
rate of one percent (1%) for each month or portion of a month the tax remains unpaid; and 

4.2. Taxes that remain delinquent on July 1st of each year in which they become 
delinquent shall incur an additional penalty of twenty percent (20%) of the amount of taxes, penalty 
and interest due which additional penalty is to defray the costs of collection as authorized by 
Section 6.30 of the Texas Property Tax Code. 



3 

Section 5. 
Place of Payment 

Taxes are payable at the offices of the Gray County Tax Assessor-Collector, Room 100 of 
the Gray County Court House, 205 N. Russell Street, Pampa, Gray County, Texas. 

Section 6. 
Lien and Collection 

All taxes shall become a lien upon the property against which assessed, and the Gray 
County Tax Assessor and Collector, acting on behalf of the City of Pampa under an interlocal 
agreement, is hereby authorized and empowered to enforce the collection of such taxes according 
to the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas and Ordinances of the City of Pampa and, by 
virtue of the tax rolls, to fix and establish a lien by levying upon such property, whether real or 
personal, for the payment of said taxes, penalty and interest, and the interest and penalty collected 
from such delinquent taxes shall be apportioned to the General Fund of the City of Pampa. 

Section 7. 
Age and Disability Exemption 

There is hereby granted to an individual who is disabled or is 65 years or older an 
exemption from taxation of $15,000.00 of the appraised value of his/her residence homestead, as 
defined by Section 11.13(j) of the Texas Property Tax Code.  Joint or community property owners 
may not each receive an exemption in the same year.  An eligible disabled person who is 65 years 
of age or older may not receive both a disabled and an elderly residence homestead exemption but 
may choose either exemption.  “Disabled” means a person under a disability for purposes of 
payment of Disability Insurance Benefits under Federal Old-Age, Survivors, and Disability 
Insurance. 

Section 8. 
Savings/Repealing Provision 

All provisions of any Ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed; 
provided, however, such repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of the 
repealed Ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent prosecution from being commenced for any 
violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the Ordinance. Any remaining portions of conflicting 
Ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 9. 
Severability 

Should any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance be declared 
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, it is expressly provided that any 
and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  The City hereby 
declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or phrase 
hereof notwithstanding the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, clauses, or phrases be 



 

 4 

declared unconstitutional or invalid. 
 

Section 10. 
Effective Date 

 
This Ordinance shall be effective upon its final passage and enforceable ten (10) days after 

its publication. 
 
 INTRODUCED, PASSED AND APPROVED on its first reading this the 11th day of 
September 2023, upon a voice roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mayor Lance DeFever     AYE 
  Commissioner Ward 1 Paul Searl   AYE 
  Commissioner Ward 2 Brian Doughty   AYE 
  Commissioner Ward 3 Jimmy Keough   AYE 
  Commissioner Ward 4 Jimmy Reed   AYE 
 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED, ADOPTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED on its second and 
final reading this the 25th day of September 2023, upon a voice roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mayor Lance DeFever     ____ 
  Commissioner Ward 1 Paul Searl   ____ 
  Commissioner Ward 2 Brian Doughty   ____ 
  Commissioner Ward 3 Jimmy Keough   ____ 
  Commissioner Ward 4 Jimmy Reed    
 
 
 
       CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 
 
       By:        
               Lance DeFever, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
               
Barbara Stucker, City Secretary 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
      
Bryan J. Guymon, City Attorney 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

ITEM/PROJECT: 

AGENDA ITEM: 3 

RATIFICATION OF THE 2023-2024 OPERATING BUDGET 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider ratification of the 2023-2024 City of Pampa 
Operating Budget and Tax Rate pursuant to Local 
Government Code, Section 102.007 (c), requiring the 
ratification of the budget and tax rate as adopted 
recognizing such budget will require more revenue from 
property taxes than the previous year. 

STAFF CONTACT: Shane Stokes, City Manager 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: See Budget and Tax Rate Ordinances 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: Multiple sources 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Budget and Tax Rate effective October 1, 2023 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission ratify the 2023-2024 
Operating Budget and Tax Rate. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to ratify the 2023-2024 City of Pampa 
Operating Budget and Tax Rate. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

N/A 



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 4 

ITEM/PROJECT: LIST OF DISBURSEMENTS DATED AUGUST 2023 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the List of Disbursements dated August 
2023 where the total disbursements were $4,058,774.29 and 
the amount after balance sheet and incomes accounts was 
$1,325,853.37. 

STAFF CONTACT: Theresa Daniels, Finance Director 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: See amounts listed above 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: Operating Budget 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Paid in August 2023 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the List of 
Disbursements dated August 2023. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the List of Disbursements dated 
August 2023 as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Comparison Sheet and Check Register attached. 

Some information was redacted due to confidentiality guidelines. 



A/P HISTORY CHECK REGISTER
AUGUST 2023 COMPARISON SHEET

September 25, 2023
Agenda Item

AFTER P/R & TRANSFERS BALANCE SHEET & INCOME TOTAL
FUND AUGUST 2022 AUGUST 2023 ACCTS INCLUDED IN TOTAL AUGUST 2023

General Fund 1,104,148.38$   564,781.94$   784,269.03$   1,349,050.97$   

Payroll 127,989.43$   -$   344,604.73  344,604.73  

M.K. Brown Civic Center 32,785.36$   25,874.09$   9,334.07  35,208.16  

Library Fund 26,409.23$   9,719.24$   17,588.55  27,307.79  

Leased Properties -$   

Water & Wastewater 775,127.91$   648,521.08$   70,451.07  718,972.15  

Aquatic Center 87,850.23$   69,143.34$   53,364.16  122,507.50  

Solid Waste Management 107,236.83$   446,180.53$   24,948.77  471,129.30  

Golf Course 67,904.66$   28,222.34$   21,292.99  49,515.33  

Capital Projects 104,703.77$   931,913.52$   931,913.52  

Dental Ins. 7,647.71$   8,564.84$   8,564.84  

Debt Services 30,697.45  -  

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 2,472,500.96$    2,732,920.92$   1,325,853.37$   4,058,774.29$   



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT PAGE: 1

VENDOR SET: 01 CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       * ALL BANKS

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

CHECK CHECK   CHECK CHECK

VENDOR I.D. NAME STATUS DATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT NO   STATUS   AMOUNT



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       2

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       01042  TXCDBG BLOCK GRANT

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

08538                       PLAINS BUILDERS, INC.

       I-005                16-026 PAMPA DRP PHASE 2         D    8/02/2023                                004862

        01  16-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  16-026 PAMPA DRP PHA    93,267.13                              93,267.13

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       I-0167938            16-026 WIRING STREETLIGHT        D    8/31/2023                                004963

        01  16-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  16-026 WIRING STREET       771.90                                 771.90

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          2                                      94,039.03             0.00           94,039.03

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  16-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                          94,039.03

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    94,039.03

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 01042TOTALS:         2                                      94,039.03             0.00           94,039.03

  BANK: 01042   TOTALS:                      2                                      94,039.03             0.00           94,039.03



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       3

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       01093  01 00-11093

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       I-5419               34-033 #887 ANTENNA & PA SPEAK   D    8/31/2023                                004965

        01  45-45050        AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT          34-033 #887 ANTENNA         27.90

        01  45-45050        AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT          34-033 #887 PA SPEAK        18.43

       I-7817               34-033 #887 STROBE LIGHTS & CO   D    8/31/2023                                004965

        01  45-45050        AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT          34-033 #887 STROBE L        87.97

       I-8256               34-033 #887 SWITCH BOX           D    8/31/2023                                004965

        01  45-45050        AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT          34-033 #887 SWITCH B        26.99                                 161.29

 

01882                       CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET,II

       I-PF212359           34-033  1 TON UTILITY TRU        R    8/28/2023                                222081

        01  45-45050        AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT          34-033  1 TON UTILIT    55,940.00                              55,940.00

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          1                                      55,940.00             0.00           55,940.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          1                                         161.29             0.00              161.29

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  45-45050        AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT                  56,101.29

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    56,101.29

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 01093TOTALS:         2                                      56,101.29             0.00           56,101.29

  BANK: 01093   TOTALS:                      2                                      56,101.29             0.00           56,101.29



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       4

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

01871                       CABLE ONE, INC. - SPARKLIGHT

       I-08012023           JULY FIBER INTERNET CITY HALL    D    8/10/2023                                004883

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET        300.68

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET        182.52

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET        195.18

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         39.04

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         65.41

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         45.37

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET          6.33

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         39.04

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         59.08

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         39.04

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET          6.33

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         12.66

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET          6.33

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET         51.70

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INTERNET          6.29

       I-08082023           JULY FIBER INET 2ND SIT ARMORY   D    8/10/2023                                004883

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND        176.70

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND        107.26

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND        114.70

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         22.94

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         38.44

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         26.66

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND          3.72

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         22.94

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         34.72

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         22.94

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND          3.72

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND          7.44

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND          3.72

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND         30.38

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY FIBER INET 2ND          3.72

       I-080823             JULY 23 PHONE                    D    8/10/2023                                004883

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY 23 PHONE               49.12                               1,724.12

 

01920                       CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER

       I-07012023           AUGUST GENERAL O&M & REVENUE B   D    8/10/2023                                004884

        31  33-44090        CRMWA - OPERATION & MAINT     AUGUST GENERAL O&M &    47,403.00

        31  33-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT          AUGUST REVENUE BOND     47,107.38

        31  33-44500        INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES     AUGUST REVENUE BOND      9,805.28                             104,315.66

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-08012023           JUNE 836 W FOSTER GAS BILL       D    8/10/2023                                004885

        31  35-42060        GAS                           JUNE 836 W FOSTER GA       171.83

       I-08072023           JULY ARMORY E HWY 60 GAS BILL    D    8/10/2023                                004885

        01  14-42060        GAS                           JULY ARMORY E HWY 60       196.89

       I-080723             JULY 811 S HOBART GAS BILL       D    8/10/2023                                004885



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       5

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY          CONT

       I-080723             JULY 811 S HOBART GAS BILL       D    8/10/2023                                004885

        01  19-42060        GAS                           JULY 811 S HOBART GA        92.37

       I-08082023           JULY MAIN GAS BILL               D    8/10/2023                                004885

        01  08-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         322.87

        01  15-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         477.25

        01  17-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         327.60

        21  21-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         151.75

        25  25-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         181.10

        31  33-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         303.50

        32  16-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL       2,340.15

        01  12-42060        GAS                           JULY MAIN GAS BILL         176.39                               4,741.70

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-836967382          JULY COTTON GIN ELECTRIC         D    8/10/2023                                004886

        31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY COTTON GIN ELEC        43.95                                  43.95

 

10092                       SPRINT

       I-376178100-188      JUNE PHONE BILL                  D    8/10/2023                                004887

        31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE PHONE BILL             33.20

        01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE PHONE BILL             33.19

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE PHONE BILL             33.19

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE PHONE BILL             33.19                                 132.77

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       C-07312023           JULY JP MORGAN DRAFT             D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               J. REED TML CONFEREN       200.00CR

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CORE FOR BATTERY RED        10.00CR

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         CREDIT- MARCH AT&T F        41.67CR

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. WEBB TAX REFUND-         55.40CR

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CREDIT- TIRE DISPOSA         8.00CR

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 104 CORE & BATT        10.00CR

       I-0166713            NEW BREAKER                      D    8/11/2023                                004888

        32  16-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 NEW BREAKER              4,130.80

       I-0243               CHLORINE                         D    8/11/2023                                004888

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 2,705.50

       I-0451               CHLORINE                         D    8/11/2023                                004888

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 2,330.50

       I-0555               UNIT 112 BRAKES & ROTORS         D    8/11/2023                                004888

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 112 BRAKES & RO       966.20

       I-0791294            PAPER TOWELS, BLEACH             D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  15-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              PAPER TOWELS, BLEACH       775.29

       I-1047               DIGITAL MIXER AMPLIFIER          D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  01-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DIGITAL MIXER AMPLIF       739.00

       I-115976917          CLAMPS                           D    8/11/2023                                004888

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     CLAMPS                     640.54

       I-12883              500 DYED DIESEL                  D    8/11/2023                                004888

        39  39-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     500 DYED DIESEL          1,458.79

       I-1722               DEVELOPING LEADERS LAW           D    8/11/2023                                004888



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       6

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-1722               DEVELOPING LEADERS LAW           D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  18-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      DEVELOPING LEADERS L       745.00

       I-2261               722 & 321 DEF CODES & SEN        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            722 & 321 DEF CODES        535.00

       I-2499-1             REC PARK BATHROOM LEAK           D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  14-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 REC PARK BATHROOM LE     1,671.53

       I-2500               PVC, MJ BEND, MJ BOLT  RE        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              PVC, MJ BEND, MJ BOL     2,919.36

       I-2664               UNIT 664 TOW FEE                 D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 664 TOW FEE           690.00

       I-2990               FIRE EXSTINGISHER INSPECT        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        38  38-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXSTINGISHER IN       690.86

       I-316678986          FUJITSU FI-8170 SCANNERS         D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  32-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     3-FUJIT FI-8170 SCAN        23.99

        31  32-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     3-FUJIT FI-8170 SCAN     2,999.97

       I-4989858            NEW TRASH CANS FOR CITY H        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  15-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              NEW TRASH CANS FOR C       953.88

       I-516919800          10- METER SETTERS                D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              10- METER SETTERS        1,526.50

       I-5213               UNIT 790 DUST BOX, SEAL          D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 DUST BOX, SEAL, SEAL     2,995.99

       I-6322               UNIT 724 TIRES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 724 TIRES           3,025.00

       I-6656-1             WEED KILLER                      D    8/11/2023                                004888

        39  39-43050        CHEMICALS                     WEED KILLER                690.95

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  05-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      LEGISLATIVE UPDATE         200.00

        01  12-43240        MNT-TRAFF SIGNALS/SIGNS/LIGHTSCUYLER & BROWNING TR       470.00

        01  12-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MOP HEADS &  FLOOR M        47.44

        32  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         D. MILLER TAX- SUTHE         7.51

        01  13-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           PORTA POTTY FOR CENT       165.00

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET         31.95

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          31.95

        32  16-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           CO2 FOR PH20               103.81

        32  16-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           CO2 CYLINDER RENTALS        64.03

        01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             SQWINCHER HYDRATION         53.98

        01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             SQWINCHER HYDRATION        199.95

        01  13-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              TRASH BAGS                 357.72

        01  13-43050        CHEMICALS                     RANGER PRO WEED KILL       186.20

        01  13-43050        CHEMICALS                     HERBICIDE SURFACTANT        21.77

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WEEDEATER                  399.99

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PORTABLE AIRCOMPRESS        79.00

        32  16-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE              PASSES FOR 2023 SEAS       804.00

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     MILWAUKEE IMPACT WRE       242.90

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DRUM HAND PUMP &  CR       136.32

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BATTERY CHARGER             58.60

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     GREASE GUN FOR MOWER       169.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       7

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WEED EATER                 359.99

        01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CANDY TO THROW AT TH       138.78

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         L. RICHBURG TAX- WAL        11.45

        31  35-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTINGUISHER FO       169.00

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             MEAL-SVC LINE ON BRO        89.16

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              4-2" COMPRESSION COU        79.96

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 707 NOZZLES           194.32

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              3/4 COMPRESSION COUP       291.30

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            OIL FILTER                  14.99

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BALL HITCH AND PINS         12.86

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BALL HITCH AND PINS         87.98

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             LUNCH-MAIN REPAIR ON        41.45

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              3/4 COMPRESSION COUP       595.46

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              TACTICAL JACKETS           222.71

        01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     COMPANY OFFICER IV C       300.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 701 BACKUP LIGH       162.34

        01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     HEAD OF DEPARTMENT C       144.55

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             MOP HEADS                  383.63

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     ACCOUNTABILITY TAGS         28.55

        01  17-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             SKETCHBOOK SOFTWARE         19.99

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. PRESSON TAX-MICRO         1.65

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              UNIT 848 FUEL FILTER       301.44

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 848 FUEL FILTER        49.88

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            INTERCOM FOR TRUCK 1       175.00

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. PRESSON TAX- FIRE        14.44

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 834 EMERGENCY D       193.12

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 834 RUB RAIL FO       404.87

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             ESTES RENEWAL CPR CA         6.00

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ESTES- CPR CARD FOR          6.00

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     REFILL CO2 FIRE EXTI        67.00

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     UNIT #701 RELAY FOR         95.50

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     UNIT 701 HOSE REEL M       499.00

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             REQUIRED FOR RECERTI        26.00

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             FINGERPRINTS FOR DSH        39.05

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             DSHS APPLICATION FOR        64.00

        01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     NFPA 1521 INCIDENT S       550.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 42 TOWED TO PAR       234.00

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     TMCA STEP BY STEP HO       130.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               L. DEFEVER TML REGIS       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               G. TURLEY TML REGIST       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               S. STOKES TML REGIST       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               B. STUCKER TML REGIS       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               K. PRESSON TML REGIS       400.00

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WEED EATER FOR SHOP        391.99

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     COIL CLEANER FOR MOW        11.99

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 696 OIL CHANGE        116.18



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       8

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     4 X3 REDUCER BUSHING       115.14

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     2 2INCH COUPLERS AND       212.93

        39  39-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 2 FRONT TIRES TORO W       231.38

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     1 10 INCH REPAIR CLA       341.82

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     1 6 INCH REPAIR CLAM       169.29

        39  39-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 WATER PUMP BELT FOR         17.00

        01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                  5K-FIREWORKS PRIZES        250.00

        01  14-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     FUEL PUMP & FUEL FIL        51.68

        01  14-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          LEAGUE SCHEDULE MAKE        17.95

        01  14-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 TIRE REPAIR ON MOWER        17.37

        31  34-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                BLACK PRINTER INK           15.50

        01  12-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           ROAD LAZER STARTER          89.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 701 SQUARE WORK        32.99

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 834 RADIO BRACK        57.83

        01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           POSTAGE FOR HEADSET         16.29

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     TRACK PHONE CARD FOR        20.00

        01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      J.REED HOTEL STAY: N       382.98

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 699 WIPER BLADE        25.98

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     HAMMER                      15.99

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     AIR CHUCK AND GAUGES        58.01

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 REFRIGERANT FOR ALL        360.33

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             ROPE FOR FLAG POLE @        22.99

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 834 FUEL CAP            8.74

        01  18-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                NAME PLATE FOR RICHA        18.00

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COFFEE                      33.73

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               J. REED TML REGISTRA       600.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               P. SEARL TML REGISTR       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               J. KEOUGH TML REGIST       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               T. DANIELS TML REGIS       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               D. MILLER TML REGIST       400.00

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               T. SCHWIEGERATH TML        400.00

        01  02-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     REFRIGERATOR FOR OFF       110.00

        01  16-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     REFRIGERATOR FOR OFF       110.00

        01  11-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     REFRIGERATOR FOR OFF       109.99

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CANNED AIR DUSTER           15.08

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                IPAD COVER - B. STUC        56.98

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 594 TIRE REPAIR        22.37

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              S. GARCIA JEANS             99.90

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              S. GARCIA UNIFORM SH        89.95

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 790 AIR COUP.          26.47

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 790 JB WELD FOR        22.99

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 790 TIRE               70.75

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #707 SUCTION HOSE  3       411.88

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 733 DOOR STRAP         51.53

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. TAYLOR BOOTS            150.00

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 711 AC REPAIR         450.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       9

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DUCT TAPE & PIPE INS        37.95

        31  34-43440        MNT-TIRES/TUBES               UNIT 707 NEW TIRE          275.24

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 842 TIRE REPAIR        44.74

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 872 AERSOL  SOC        58.98

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             UNIT 872 AERSOL  SOC        31.96

        31  34-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 LIGHT BULBS                 19.98

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 872 PVC CAPS           16.99

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     STRING LINE FOR LAND        19.99

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              D. BALMOS UNIFORM SH        59.48

        01  03-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          GFOA RENEWEL FEES          190.00

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT # 301 BELT FOR         39.39

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  ADULT DOG FOOD             449.85

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 850 BRAKE REPAI       249.44

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              GLOVES FOR MOTORS SG        81.00

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 850 TIE DOWNS          46.98

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 867 KEYS                7.65

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 849 BRAKE REPAI       249.44

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              E. ARMENTROUT GLOVES        72.00

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 849 3-WAY KEY C        19.75

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             POLISH AND CLOTH FOR        35.98

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 108 LIGHT SWITC        12.20

        01  20-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              FLOWERS FOR DIAMOND         60.00

        01  20-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CUPS  CUTLERY  HAND         61.40

        01  03-42585        DRUG TESTING                  JUNE 2023 DRUG SCREE       200.00

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 389 FLAT FIX           45.85

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 862 OIL CHANGE         54.83

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 850 CLUTCH REPA       524.85

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 849 CLUTCH REPA       524.85

        38  28-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 THROTTLE CABLE FOR M        17.99

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     FUEL CAN                    19.50

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 853 FLAT REPAIR        22.37

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WIRE FOR CARDBOARD B       368.70

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     AIR CONDITIONER REPA       115.00

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     HOSE CLAMPS                 28.78

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CHAIN LINK CONNECT           8.65

        38  38-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              TOILET PAPER & TISSU       422.90

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 473 TIRE REPAIR        20.00

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 112 TIRE REPAIR       150.00

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 833 TRANSMISSIO       311.80

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     TRANSMISSION FLUID F       417.84

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 820 TURBO HOSE        292.26

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     TRANSMISSION FLUID F       313.38

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 799 MULTIPLE TE       285.00

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 696 REGISTRATIO         2.00

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 696 REG RENEWAL         7.50

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 593 UNLOCK CAR         30.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      10

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 703 TIRE REPAIR        59.57

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PIPE CUTTER TO FIX L        16.99

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 OIL BOX AND OIL FILT       125.71

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 703 & 857TIRE P        52.11

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         A. DUNHAM TAX- PAMPA         2.01

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 MOWER TIRE REPAIR           34.44

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 HOSE FOR COMPACTOR          26.23

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   DRINKS FOR CONCESSIO       398.87

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   WATER FOR CONCESSION        37.40

        39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             TV SERVICE FOR PRO S        81.18

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   CUPS AND LIDS FOR CO       294.01

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          SHAFT FOR REPAIR            57.53

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   COFFEE FOR CONCESSIO        53.50

        39  39-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               TOWELS FOR CART BARN        76.20

        39  39-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               TOWELS FOR CART BARN        74.50

        39  39-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               TOWELS FOR CART BARN        47.90

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   DRINKS FOR CONCESSIO       245.18

        39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             QUARTERLY PEST CONTR        80.00

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          GOLF BELTS                 109.21

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          CUSTOMER SPECIAL ORD        52.01

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          GOLF SHIRTS                359.50

        39  39-42030        ADVERTISING                   ADVERTISING FOR GRAY       599.50

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          GOLF SHIRTS              1,108.59

        01  17-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           GROUND & ARIEL LADDE     1,854.25

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      M. CAMPA -REGISTRATI       321.96

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      J. PARKS REGISTRATIO       321.96

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 857 TIRE REPAIR        42.20

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTSUNIT 734 ASPHALT EMU        77.62

        25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 CLEARING THE DRAINS        110.00

        25  25-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              MAT  MOPS  SWIPE TOW        45.17

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT #886 VOLTAGE RE       200.00

        01  14-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 BULB FOR RECREATION          2.49

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 886 BATTERY           116.25

        01  14-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BOLTS NEED FOR SIGNS         2.82

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     ADHESIVE SPRAY NEEDE        17.70

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   FILTERS FOR THE RANG       140.40

        01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          S. STOKES: MONTHLY O        23.40

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     STAPLE GUN  STAPLES        109.92

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CLIPS FOR HANDLES            9.98

        01  16-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 852 GAS - PUMPS        30.01

        01  16-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      MOTEL FOR TERRY AND        273.78

        32  16-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES              NECK SUPPORT REPLACE        53.18

        32  16-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              TRASH BAGS FOR PH20        238.48

        01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              FENCE SEALER               199.99

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SCREWS                      34.99

        32  16-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LIFEGUARD SUIT              39.50



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      11

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                    40.50

        01  16-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 852 OIL CHANGE         77.46

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                    27.50

        01  16-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             ADOBE STOCK ASSETS          29.99

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 TRUNK SLEEVES FOR TR        31.92

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     TREE WOUND SEALER FO        20.58

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 TREE SLEEVES                19.95

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            CAR WASH TOKENS            100.00

        01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       48.75

        01  20-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       48.75

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               UNIFORM CLEANING           381.82

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                COFFEE FOR RECORDS A        16.45

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                COFFEE FOR RECORDS A        12.35

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                COFFEE CUPS                 78.50

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PENS  K-CUPS  FILE F       108.69

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PENS  K-CUPS  FILE F       141.44

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        MICROSOFT VISIO PLAN        52.80

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        BACKBLAZE CLOUD BACK         8.89

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET      1,074.49

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET        343.75

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET         84.40

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET         89.46

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET         93.75

        32  16-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     ACID PUMP PH20             414.99

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET         31.95

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                MARCH AT&T FIRSTNET         31.95

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET       1,124.99

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET         343.75

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          84.34

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          89.43

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          93.75

        32  16-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     4-WAY VALVE KEY             23.98

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          31.95

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          58.66

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         D MURRAY - PERSONAL          4.32

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        GO DADDY DOMAIN RENE        20.99

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. WEBB TAX- GO DADD         0.18

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CAMERA NVR AND 4TB H       325.55

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 WIFI MESH                  135.64

        21  21-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     4TB HARD DRIVE FOR C       109.99

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        COMODO END POINT SEC       459.50

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             UNIT 321 TIRE              430.75

        01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     BLUE DEF BULK              361.92

        01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     UNIT 866 CASTLE NUT         28.01

        21  21-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     ELECTRIC BUG ZAPPER         42.98

        21  21-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     FLY SWATTER & HOME E        46.43



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      12

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        21  21-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS,WET MOPS ,TOWEL       243.94

        01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              MAT, WET MOPS & TERR        91.24

        01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              PAPER TOWELS               153.43

        32  16-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FENCE SEALER                90.98

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 CHECKED CONDUIT AT C       499.46

        21  21-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              TISSUE 2 PLY & PAPER       108.08

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   DIGITAL SIGN RANGE C        10.00

        01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          ADOBE STOCK MONTHLY         29.99

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      SIBLEY-FLORES J- LOD       662.40

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      BOWLEY-LODGING-SBLE        657.25

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      CAMPA-LODGING-DPS FI       568.55

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      CAMPA-LODGING-DPS FI       510.11

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      CAMPA-LODGING-DPS FI       649.35

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     HAND PUMPS                 137.16

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     MOTORS FOR HYDRAULIC       455.00

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 104 BATTERY            69.93

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 GRINDING DISC               23.98

        31  35-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              CONCRETE                   269.17

        31  35-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              UNIT 844 LINK FOR CH         6.29

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 844 CLEVIS HOOK        23.98

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 HYDRAULIC FITTINGS         169.00

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 #790 FIBER GLASS RES        46.07

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 DEGREASER FOR EQUIPM        17.99

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     GREASE & JB WELD            71.89

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DRINK MIX FOR WATER         89.77

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             UNIT 791 SPARK PLUG         57.95

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SOLDERING IRON              28.99

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     FLUX PASTE                   9.59

        31  35-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DIELECTRIC GREASE            6.59

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WIRE LUGS FOR WATER          8.99

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     ZIP TIES                     9.59

        31  35-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 RECEPTACLE FOR DRYER         8.59

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #664 BRASS BALL VALV       160.00

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     NOZZLE AND CLINCHFOR        16.58

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SAW BLADES                  77.97

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 790 PAINT & PRI        29.95

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            RETURNED #790 PAINT          4.00

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 114 OIL FILTER         15.72

        31  32-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 879 LABOR FOR R       166.00

        31  32-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     COOLERS FOR DRINKING        25.96

        31  32-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CULLIGAN WATER              15.50

        31  32-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE              ACCT. FORMS                 82.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD                 450.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  DOG FOOD                   439.85

        01  19-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           RABIES SUSPECT              38.00

        01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES           EUTHANASIA SOLUTION         70.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      13

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-73123              JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES           EUTHANASIA SOLUTION         34.00

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                2 MONTHS TABLET BILL       202.66

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT AND KITTEN FOOD        367.34

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD AND KITTE       271.15

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  65 GALLON TRASH BAGS       117.98

        01  19-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              PUPPY FOOD                 450.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  ADULT DOG FOOD             449.85

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  O-RINGS  COUPLING FO        38.77

        01  19-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              DETERGENT & RINSE AI       165.10

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PAPER TOWELS               141.76

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         L DAUGHTRY - DISPUTE        59.98

        01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 826 ALTERNATOR        599.58

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BRASS "Y" SHUTOFF &         25.97

        01  13-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     PROBING ROD                 19.99

        32  16-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 RELAY FOR CHLORINE M       243.60

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 GARAGE DOOR SPRAY FO         8.99

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 BREAKER FOR SIREN            9.59

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     VOLT METER TOOL            209.66

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WEEDEATER                  349.99

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     50 AMP PLUG                 37.65

        01  19-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 AIR FILTERS FOR ANIM       231.15

        01  19-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 AIR FILTERS FOR ANIM        90.86

        01  19-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 WATER HOSE  TIMER AN        72.97

        01  13-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     SPRINKLER VALVE LOCA       252.66

        21  21-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 AIR FILTERS FOR MK B        40.80

        01  14-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             SCOREBOOKS FOR KICKB       215.01

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 AEREATOR FOR SINK AT         6.59

        32  16-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FUSES AND AIR FILTER        10.58

        32  16-43330        MNT-SWIMMING POOLS            PUMP SURGE TANK            650.00

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 321 TIRE              430.75

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 321 REFRIGERANT        18.88

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 882 VEHICLE WAS        20.00

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 882 OIL & AIR F        58.72

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 882 OIL                91.61

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REPAIR FENCE AT 2001        53.80

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 662 REPLACE BAT        54.75

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 722 EXHAUST FIL        96.74

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 856 TIRE REPAIR       430.75

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            BLUE DEF                   361.92

       I-73612              UNIT 722 TOW TO AMARILLO         D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 722 TOW TO AMAR       517.50

       I-7472               #857 SET BLADES & TIRES          D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 SET OF BLADES & TIRE       675.48

       I-76783001           NEW BOOKS                        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        25  25-43120        BOOKS                         NEW BOOKS                   17.83

       I-76783002           NEW BOOKS                        D    8/11/2023                                004888



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      14

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-76783002           NEW BOOKS                        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        25  25-43120        BOOKS                         NEW BOOKS                   10.37

       I-7904-1             UNIT 664 DEF SYSTEM REPAI        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 664 DEF SYSTEM        747.80

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 664 DEF SYSTEM        124.60

       I-8225               UNIT 722 CRANK CASE FILTE        D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 722 CRANK CASE        870.97

       I-8649               DIGITAL MIXER AMPLIFIER          D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  01-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DIGITAL MIXER AMPLIF       395.98

       I-88889856           AIR FILTERS FOR MK BROWN         D    8/11/2023                                004888

        21  21-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 AIR FILTERS FOR MK B       895.48

       I-8900               COMPUTER & MONITORS              D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  20-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     COMPUTER & MONITORS        892.51

        01  20-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     COMPUTER & MONITORS        273.86

       I-9013               DIGITAL MIXER AMPLIFIER          D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  01-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DIGITAL MIXER AMPLIF       282.53

       I-9626               ENVELOPES & JUDGEMENT            D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  05-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE              ENVELOPES & JUDGEMEN     1,959.66

       I-9630               WATER BILLS                      D    8/11/2023                                004888

        31  32-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE              WATER BILLS              2,797.56

       I-9835               METHANE TESTING                  D    8/11/2023                                004888

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             METHANE TESTING            533.00

       I-9936               CNTRL BOX PAINT MATCH            D    8/11/2023                                004888

        01  12-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGESCNTRL BOX PAINT MATC     2,828.00                             102,430.02

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       I-07312023           UNIT 642 HYD. FILTER & CODES     D    8/11/2023                                004889

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 642 HYD. FILTER     1,464.13                               1,464.13

 

03065                       AT&T MOBILITY

       I-287284172986       JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET               D    8/17/2023                                004890

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET       1,136.99

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET         343.75

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          84.32

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          89.43

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          93.75

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          31.95

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          31.95

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JUNE AT&T FIRSTNET          45.28                               1,857.42

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-08092023           JULY 12 GRAY COUNTY RD           D    8/17/2023                                004891

        31  33-42060        GAS                           JULY 12 GRAY CR GAS        235.30

       I-080923             JULY 822 E FOSTER APT B          D    8/17/2023                                004891

        01  13-42060        GAS                           JULY 822 E FOSTER AP        83.13

       I-80923              JULY 822 E FOSTER APT A          D    8/17/2023                                004891

        31  34-42060        GAS                           JULY 822 E FOSTER AP        80.22



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      15

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY          CONT

       I-80923              JULY 822 E FOSTER APT A          D    8/17/2023                                004891

        31  35-42060        GAS                           JULY 822 E FOSTER AP        80.22                                 478.87

 

07738                       OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT, INC.

       D-35128035-11        JACOBS AUGUST MONTHLY SVC FEE    D    8/17/2023                                004892

        31  33-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          JACOBS AUGUST MONTHL    66,552.38

        31  36-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          JACOBS AUGUST MONTHL    28,522.45                              95,074.83

 

07866                       PAMPA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEN

       I-08112023           EDC SALES TAX - JUNE '23         D    8/17/2023                                004893

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         EDC SALES TAX - JUNE   173,232.32                             173,232.32

 

10198                       STATE COMPTROLLER

       I-08152023           JULY 2023 SALES TAX              D    8/17/2023                                004894

        01  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             JULY 2023 SALES TAX     16,044.03

        01  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 JULY 2023 SALES TAX         80.12CR

        31  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             JULY 2023 SALES TAX         12.62

        31  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 JULY 2023 SALES TAX          0.06CR

        32  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             JULY 2023 SALES TAX      7,972.31

        32  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 JULY 2023 SALES TAX         39.86CR

        39  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE             JULY 2023 SALES TAX      2,425.16

        39  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                 JULY 2023 SALES TAX         12.13CR                            26,321.95

 

12598                       TCF EQUIPMENT FINANCE

       I-8416825            TORO TURF PAYMENT #32            D    8/17/2023                                004895

        01  13-44501        INTEREST ON LEASES            TORO TURF PAYMENT #3       190.91

        01  13-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT          TORO TURF PAYMENT #3     3,499.97                               3,690.88

 

12881                       PATHWAYZ COMMUNICATION

       I-18234230715        JULY PHONE BILL                  D    8/17/2023                                004896

        01  02-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            295.60

        01  03-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            370.74

        01  05-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            177.15

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL          1,032.43

        01  10-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL             38.21

        01  11-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL             76.41

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            237.64

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            152.82

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL             38.21

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL             99.61

        01  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL             38.21

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            652.16

        01  18-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            279.60

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            309.15

        01  20-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            195.45

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            880.07

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL             78.80



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      16

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

12881                       PATHWAYZ COMMUNICATIONCONT

       I-18234230715        JULY PHONE BILL                  D    8/17/2023                                004896

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            228.22

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            491.88

        31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            305.37

        31  33-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            253.27

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            115.25

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            114.62

        31  36-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            137.81

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            175.01

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            282.03

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                JULY PHONE BILL            251.42                               7,307.14

 

13124                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA

       I-08092023           AUGUST 2023 LTD/LIFE             D    8/17/2023                                004897

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       AUGUST 2023 LTD/LIFE     8,338.67

        01  01-41099        RETIREE BENEFITS              AUGUST 2023 LTD/LIFE        19.44                               8,358.11

 

13310                       VISUAL EDGE IT, INC.

       I-34595076           JULY LEASE PAYMENT               D    8/17/2023                                004898

        01  19-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT         185.34

        01  17-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT         291.06

        38  38-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          41.35

        01  48-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          46.13

        38  38-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          45.30

        01  05-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          42.26

        01  14-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          62.43

        01  18-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          46.85

        01  03-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT         290.54

        01  08-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT         262.87

        01  02-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT         284.50

        31  32-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          59.05

        21  21-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.          JULY LEASE PAYMENT          61.26                               1,718.94

 

13425                       BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF TEXA

       I-08012023           AUGUST 2023 COBRA BENEFITS       D    8/17/2023                                004899

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     AUGUST 2023 COBRA BE     1,435.72

       I-08092023           AUGUST 2023 INSURANCE PREMIUMS   D    8/17/2023                                004899

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     AUGUST 2023 INSURANC     2,814.53

        14  00-21237        COMPANY PD. BENEFIT PAY       AUGUST 2023 INSURANC   116,291.29

       I-80923              AUGUST 2023 VISION/COBRA         D    8/17/2023                                004899

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     AUGUST 2023 VISION/C        16.91

        14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE            AUGUST 2023 VISION/C     1,782.66                             122,341.11

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      17

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-08142023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1161      D    8/17/2023                                004900

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN     2,434.31                               2,434.31

 

01920                       CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER

       I-723 208            JULY PUMPING & CHEMICAL COST     D    8/24/2023                                004918

        31  33-44095        CRMWA - VARIABLE COST         JULY PUMPING & CHEMI    25,979.24                              25,979.24

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-838723083          JULY CHRISTMAS LIGHTS            D    8/24/2023                                004919

        01  13-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY CHRISTMAS LIGHT        25.28                                  25.28

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-839033164          JULY INCUBATOR                   D    8/24/2023                                004920

        31  34-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY INCUBATOR             211.37

        31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY INCUBATOR             211.38                                 422.75

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-839042259          JULY 822 E FOSTER UNIT 2         D    8/24/2023                                004921

        31  34-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY 822 E FOSTER UN       422.96

        31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY 822 E FOSTER UN       422.95                                 845.91

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-839141650          JULY MAIN ELECTRIC               D    8/24/2023                                004922

        01  08-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       1,134.08

        01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       3,754.99

        01  13-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC      13,997.92

        01  14-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC         102.17

        01  15-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       6,101.22

        01  17-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       1,281.54

        01  19-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC          51.76

        21  21-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       6,506.83

        25  25-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC         129.11

        31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC      33,658.85

        31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       4,590.34

        31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC         150.26

        31  36-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC      36,268.29

        38  38-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       1,208.50

        39  39-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       5,741.99

        01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY MAIN ELECTRIC       1,690.36                             116,368.21

 

11690                       WAL-MART COMMUNITY

       I-08092023           JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/24/2023                                004923

        01  14-43160        CONCESSIONS                   DRINKS, BUNS, ICE           27.98

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              DECORATIONS FOR 4TH         92.58

        32  16-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              MILK & TRASH BAGS          156.02

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PLATES, CUPS, AND CU        34.10

        01  14-43160        CONCESSIONS                   HMBR PATTIES, FRIES         59.38



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      18

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

11690                       WAL-MART COMMUNITY    CONT

       I-08092023           JULY PURCHASES                   D    8/24/2023                                004923

        01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     IMPACT DRIVER KIT &        168.00

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   EGGS FOR GAMES              25.62

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     STICKER, INDEX CRDS,        34.80

        32  16-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              HAND SOAPS                  55.70

        01  16-43080        RECREATIONAL                  DONATIONS FOR 4TH OF       194.94

        01  16-43080        RECREATIONAL                  DONATIONS FOR 4TH OF       123.59

        01  14-43160        CONCESSIONS                   SPRAY PAINT, H2O, SN       101.03

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   WATER                       14.96

        01  14-43160        CONCESSIONS                   HMBR PATTIES, BUNS,        100.16

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       44.88

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       21.44

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   ICE CREAM CONES & SA       190.94

        01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             DECORATIONS FOR 4TH        162.04

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   ICE CREAM - VARIETIE       295.94

        01  16-43080        RECREATIONAL                  7 LB BAGS OF ICE           257.56

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   ICE CREAM- VARIETIES       280.20

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            MOP, PAPER TOWELS,          63.91

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOAM PLATES                 53.06

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  DETERGENT, BLEACH, P       123.48

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  DETERGENT, BLEACH, P       123.48

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  DETERGENT, BLEACH, P       108.54

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   ICE CREAM CONES, MUS       105.26

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BUNS & FUN POPS             66.56

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COOLERS & INK               65.83

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COOLERS & INK               65.82

        21  21-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                RECEIPT BOOKS               17.94

        01  16-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATERMELONS & WATER        467.43

        01  16-43080        RECREATIONAL                  7 LB BAGS OF ICE           250.04

        01  16-43080        RECREATIONAL                  TACKLE BOX & FISHING        97.68                               4,050.89

 

12790                       ENTERPRISE FM TRUST

       I-2729               AUGUST LEASE & REPAIRS           D    8/24/2023                                004924

        01  08-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI    12,739.17

        01  10-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       914.15

        01  11-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       493.19

        01  12-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI        27.50

        01  15-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       428.13

        01  16-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       288.85

        01  17-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       636.11

        01  18-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       582.26

        01  26-44047        EXTERNAL LEASE                AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       611.63

        31  32-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI     1,332.98

        31  34-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI        27.50

        31  35-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       740.03

        38  38-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE        AUGUST LEASE & REPAI       293.67                              19,115.17

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      19

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-08072023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1160      D    8/24/2023                                004925

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN     1,749.99                               1,749.99

 

                       

                                                                         

 

                       

                                                                     

 

02490                       WEX BANK

       I-90794288           JULY 2023 FUEL CHARGES           D    8/31/2023                                004928

        01  08-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     JULY 2023 FUEL CHARG        95.81                                  95.81

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-838725215          JULY STREET LIGHTS               D    8/31/2023                                004929

        01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY STREET LIGHTS      27,938.73                              27,938.73

 

10030                       XCEL ENERGY

       I-839506809          JULY 1400 N SUMNER - PH2O        D    8/31/2023                                004930

        32  16-42050        ELECTRICITY                   JULY 1400 N SUMNER -     5,304.75                               5,304.75

 

13310                       VISUAL EDGE IT, INC.

       I-34601364           JULY LEASE PYMT                  D    8/31/2023                                004931

        25  25-42085        RENTAL- OFFICE EQUIPMENT      JULY LEASE PYMT            218.34                                 218.34

 

51012                       CITY OF PAMPA - IMS

       I-08232023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1162      D    8/31/2023                                004932

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN     1,092.99

       I-08282023           DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDING #1163      D    8/31/2023                                004932

        62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE     DENTAL CLAIMS FUNDIN     2,637.55                               3,730.54

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       I-SW03014911         619 REPAIRED STINGER             D    8/31/2023                                004933

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 619 REPAIRED STINGER     1,550.59                               1,550.59

 

01871                       CABLE ONE, INC. - SPARKLIGHT

       I-08312023           AUGUST FIBER INTERNET - CITY     D    8/31/2023                                004951

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE       300.68

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE       182.52

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE       195.18

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        39.04

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        65.41

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        45.36

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE         6.33

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        39.03

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        59.07

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        39.04



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      20

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

01871                       CABLE ONE, INC. - SPARCONT

       I-08312023           AUGUST FIBER INTERNET - CITY     D    8/31/2023                                004951

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE         6.33

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        12.66

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE         6.33

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE        51.69

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST FIBER INTERNE         6.33                               1,055.00

 

01920                       CANADIAN RIVER MUNICIPAL WATER

       I-823 108            AUGUST GENERAL O&M & REVENUE     D    8/31/2023                                004952

        31  33-44090        CRMWA - OPERATION & MAINT     AUGUST GENERAL O&M &    47,403.00

        31  33-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT          AUGUST GENERAL O&M &    47,107.38

        31  33-44500        INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES     AUGUST GENERAL O&M &     9,805.28                             104,315.66

 

03006                       DISH

       I-08132023           AUGUST VIDEO SVC                 D    8/30/2023                                004953

        01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                AUGUST VIDEO SVC            87.80                                  87.80

 

03447                       ATMOS ENERGY

       I-08302023           JULY 836 W FOSTER                D    8/30/2023                                004954

        31  35-42060        GAS                           JULY 836 W FOSTER          176.02                                 176.02

 

12881                       PATHWAYZ COMMUNICATION

       I-18234230815        AUGUST PHONE BILL                D    8/28/2023                                004955

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         AUGUST PHONE BILL        4,702.25                               4,702.25

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK

       I-0167941            REPAIRS RV AMP BOXES             D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              REPAIRS RV AMP BOXES     7,042.80

       I-0167942            REPAIRS RV AMP BOXES             D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              REPAIRS RV AMP BOXES     7,605.20

       I-0167943            REPAIRS RV AMP BOXES             D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              REPAIRS RV AMP BOXES     2,344.80

       I-0322               26-041-15 LED SAFTEY FLAI        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  26-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT               26-041 15- LED SAFTE     2,134.34

       I-04728              CHLORINE                         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 4,661.00

       I-0798519            JANITOR SUPPLIES CTY HALL        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  15-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              JANITORIAL SUPP CITY       600.05

       I-0806               724 AC MOTOR GRADER              D    8/31/2023                                004964

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 724 AC MOTOR GRADER      2,831.05

       I-083123             ANTENNA FOR MXUS                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              ANTENNA FOR MXUS           884.25

       I-1006               DRINKS FOR CONCESSION            D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   DRINKS FOR CONCESSIO       673.05

       I-1089               0043 NEW CLUTCH                  D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            0043 NEW CLUTCH          3,162.52

       I-13053              466 GALS DYED DIESEL             D    8/31/2023                                004964



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      21

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-13053              466 GALS DYED DIESEL             D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              1,583.93

       I-1436946            DMILLER MPA PROGRAM - 1          D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  16-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     DMILLER MPA PROGRAM      2,542.65

       I-1823               26-041-15 RECHARGEABLE BA        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  26-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT               26-041-15 RECHARGEAB       916.69

       I-18416              PLC REPAIR & REPROGRAM           D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS     PLC REPAIR & REPROGR       561.60

       I-2191               GENERATOR- BATTERIES REPL        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  15-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           GENERATOR- BATTERIES     1,132.50

       I-2867               EUTHANASIA                       D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES           EUTHANASIA                 221.99

       I-3492               #849 REPAIRS - CLUTCH &          D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #849 REPAIRS - CLUTC     1,977.86

       I-3493               #850 - REPAIRS - CLUTCH &        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #850 - REPAIRS - CLU     2,017.43

       I-36590117           CLUBS, HATS, BALLS, GLOVE        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          CLUBS, HATS, BALLS,        284.22

       I-36634303           CLUBS, HATS, BALLS, GLOVE        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          CLUBS, HATS, BALLS,        579.82

       I-40243              CHLORINE                         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 2,705.50

       I-40451              CHLORINE                         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 2,330.50

       I-40562              CHLORINE                         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 4,656.00

       I-40728              CHLORINE                         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                 4,661.00

       I-42207              804 SET OF NEW TIRES             D    8/31/2023                                004964

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              804 SET OF NEW TIRES     1,168.20

       I-4237               MOSQUITO CHEMICAL                D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  12-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHEMICAL SPRAY           3,990.00

       I-4242               TEETH FOR MANHOLE CUTTER         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 TEETH FOR MANHOLE CU       744.00

       I-470008             HYDROCHLORIC ACID H2O            D    8/31/2023                                004964

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     HYDROCHLORIC ACID H2     1,260.00

       I-5024-1             MNT-COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  20-43340        MNT-COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP      MNT-COMMUNICATIONS E       852.44

       I-5169532-00         MXU FOR METERS                   D    8/31/2023                                004964

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              MXU FOR METERS           5,246.64

       I-5169532-01         WIRES FOR METERS                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              WIRES FOR METERS           640.44

       I-532954             NIGHT SCRAMBLE ACCESORIES        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          NIGHT SCRAMBLE ACCES       812.44

       I-533211             GOLF GRIPS                       D    8/31/2023                                004964

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          GOLF GRIPS                 617.62

       I-5401-1             837 REPLACE RT REARDOOR          D    8/31/2023                                004964



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      22

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-5401-1             837 REPLACE RT REARDOOR          D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            837 REPLACE REARDOOR       787.55

       I-55021              3 - 1/4' 5X10 PLATES             D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTS3 - 1/4' 5X10 PLATES     1,822.50

       I-5646               TREATS, PUPPY & CAT CHOW         D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY CHOW & CAT FOO       554.34

       I-6219               848 FRONTEND LEVELING KIT        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            848 FRONTEND LEVELIN       921.53

       I-8711               669 REAR BRAKES  & SHOCKS        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            669 REAR BRAKES  & S       517.68

       I-8792               DRYER REPAIR                     D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  17-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT           DRYER REPAIR               677.00

       I-8810               26-041 15- WEARABLE SAFTE        D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  26-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT               26-041 15- WEARABLE        719.25

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  12-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              MAT, WET MOP, GLOVES        47.44

        01  13-43070        AGRICULTURAL EXPENSE          GRASS SEED                 154.97

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PORTABLE TOILET FOR        165.00

        01  13-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES              FIRST AID REFILL            13.37

        32  16-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              TOILET PAPER FOR PH2       141.57

        01  13-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES              FIRST AID REFILLS           36.15

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     TOOL KIT                    18.98

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CARBURETOR ADJUSTMEN        16.78

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 713 FRONT DRIVE        22.37

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                    40.50

        31  35-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     BASIC WASTEWATER ON        395.00

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              PURCHASE OF 3/4" COM       451.95

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              PURCHASE OF 3/4" COM       491.29

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 878 CABIN AIR F        15.98

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 731 & 619 TIRE        195.62

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              E. ALLEN SHIRTS             54.95

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              PRPC CONFERENCE REGI        25.00

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             TAX -COFFEE  PAPER T       104.18

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. PRESSON TAX- SAM'         4.64

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            THROTTLE LOCK REPAIR       178.90

        38  38-42045        PERMIT FEES                   QUARTERLY LANDFILL P       315.29

        38  38-42045        PERMIT FEES                   QUARTERLY LANDFILL P        71.93

        38  38-42045        PERMIT FEES                   QUARTERLY LANDFILL P         8.97

        01  11-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              G TURLEY-MEAL TDEM D        14.00

        01  11-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              G TURLEY-MEAL TDEM D        15.80

        01  11-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              G TURLEY MEAL-TDEM D        14.00

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 839 FLAT REPAIR        22.37

        01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     MILLER- RETEST FEE I        50.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 846 TIRE ROTATI       151.23

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             TEETER-NREMT APPLICA       104.00

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             GRANT-NREMT APPLICAT       104.00

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             TORGERSEN-NREMT APPL       104.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      23

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE              REGISTRATION FOR PRP        25.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT #834 DIAGNOSTIC       423.26

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              3 T-SHIRTS FOR WILLI         8.97

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     16 PORTABLE RADIO ST        20.00

        01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DUCT TAPE                   25.98

        01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             DSHS UPGRADE GRANT E        64.00

        01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     REFUND ON TEEX NFPA        495.00CR

        01  18-42500        FILING & RECORDING            SERVICE FEE FOR CRED         3.12

        01  18-42500        FILING & RECORDING            NOTICES FOR SUBSTAND       104.00

        01  02-43090        EDUCATIONAL                   REVISED TEXAS MUNICI       119.00

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      TMCA LEGISLATIVE UPD       339.10

        01  17-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES              ADULT BP CUFF  SHARP       237.58

        01  13-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     PVC PARTS FOR SPRINK        20.38

        01  13-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     PVC PARTS FOR SPRINK         1.88

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              FASTENERS FOR PARK B         5.30

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     PVC  STEEL DRESSER         149.43

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     STEEL DRESSER'S  PVC       397.01

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     4 INCH REPAIR CLAMP         80.74

        39  39-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS     1-ONE HUNDRED AMP FU       225.28

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     BALON VALVE 2 MALE A       131.28

        39  39-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           TRACTOR RENTAL FOR S       175.00

        39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     2 STEEL DRESSER COUP       174.99

        39  39-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     2 ROTARY HAND TOOLS         65.98

        01  14-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 361 FUEL CAP           16.08

        01  14-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FAUCET AND P TRAP FO        52.12

        01  14-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          LEAGUE SCHEDULER FOR        17.95

        01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                  INSPECTION AND MAINT       317.50

        01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              SHACKLE TO FIX CHAIN         7.98

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 803 INSPECTION          7.00

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            609-NEW TIRE AND FLA       232.10

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT LITTER                 278.88

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CABLE TIES  BRAKE CL        34.59

        38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     TRIMMER HEAD FOR  WE        38.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 108 WASHER NOZZ        48.84

        01  17-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 HARD START KIT FOR A        45.00

        31  34-43050        CHEMICALS                     BUG SPRAY                   12.50

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FOOD FOR ISAAC, RAMI        28.59

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FOOD FOR ISAAC, RAMI        14.30

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FOOD FOR ISAAC, RAMI        28.46CR

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FOOD FOR ISAAC, RAMI        14.29

        31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         N. HESTER TAX- BRAUM         2.36

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 619 TIRE REPAIR        49.74

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              3/4 POLY                   121.50

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                BATTERIES FOR THE OF        15.40

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     K. HUGHES ON DEMAND         80.00

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     K. HUGHES ON DEMAND         80.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      24

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     K. HUGHES ON DEMAND         80.00

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     K. HUGHES ON DEMAND         80.00

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     K. HUGHES ON DEMAND         80.00

        01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     K. HUGHES ON DEMAND         80.00

        01  02-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            C. STUCKER RETIREMEN        20.00

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. HUGHES TAX- DOLLA         1.65

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FLOWERS FOR JERRY CH       118.48

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. HUGHES TAX- CHATW         9.77

        01  11-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CANDY  COFFEE  COFFE        26.72

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CANDY  COFFEE  COFFE        63.54

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            DRY CLEANING FOR 8 T       115.28

        01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                BIRTHDAY CARDS FROM         21.67

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            CHILI  PLATES  FORKS        93.44

        01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             COFFEE CUPS FOR OFFI        18.78

        01  03-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                AIR FRESHENER FOR 3R        13.88

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 700 PURGE VALVE        21.00

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     COUPLE HOSE FOR WATE         8.59

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 588 & UNIT 731         73.22

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT #621 STATE INSP         7.00

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 732 INNER AIR F        34.43

        31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              S. GARCIA GLOVES             9.59

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 872  TIRE             124.99

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     AIR CHUCK AND SLIME         21.98

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 731 TIRE REPAIR        50.85

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SPRAY PAINT AND  WIR        16.98

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 700 REGISTRATIO         7.00

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 621 INSPECTION          7.00

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 711 WIPER SWITC        44.41

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DRILL BIT                   13.99

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 711 CARB FOR AI        34.00

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              WIRE CABLE FOR REPAI        73.85

        31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              R. FISHER RUBBER BOO        19.99

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 804 TIRE PRESSU       157.97

        01  12-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              FLOOR MATS & MOPS           47.44

        01  12-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              FLOOR MATS & MOPS           47.44

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  HOSE SWIVEL FOR REPA        21.11

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 43 CARB CLEANER         8.49

        01  20-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     MICROWAVE                   77.00

        01  20-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     KEYBOARD AND MOUSE P       189.88

        01  20-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             LYSOL DISINFECTANT         215.68

        01  20-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     VACUUM FOR DISPATCH        199.00

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            LABOR DAY-CHEESE  MA        77.40

        01  03-42585        DRUG TESTING                  JULY 2023 DRUG SCREE        80.00

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            OPEN ENROLLMENT-DONU        54.00

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            J. ALLEN TAX & NAPKI         1.00

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         J. ALLEN TAX - DOLLA         0.08



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      25

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 LARGE WEEDSPRAYER RE       110.00

        01  12-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WEED EATER STRING           21.99

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              H. STACEY & R. ARMST       180.65

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 875 OIL & FILTE        54.83

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              NEW NAME BADGE FOR C        16.24

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              H. STACEY UNIFORMS         416.11

        01  12-43240        MNT-TRAFF SIGNALS/SIGNS/LIGHTSWIRE BRUSH & SCOUR P        10.57

        01  12-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     GREASE                      66.90

        38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CAN TAP & WD 40             28.48

        38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             QUARTERLY PEST CONTR       110.00

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 724 TIRE REPAIR       400.14

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 703 BELTS              28.27

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 857 TIRE REPAIR        38.99

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 857 & 703 TIRE         87.99

        01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              LUMBER AND SCREWS FO       155.48

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WEED EATER STRING &         66.79

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CARBURETOR CLEANER F        11.98

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 109 & 703 TIRE         71.99

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     TIE DOWN STRAP TO ST        19.99

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          STEEL SHAFT FOR CLUB        46.95

        39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             TV SERVICE FOR PRO S        81.18

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          BUCKET HATS                240.00

        39  39-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           MERCHANDISE RETURNS         83.93

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      M. CAMPA TRAINING BO       199.77

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            719 INSPECTION               7.00

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 575INSPECTION           7.00

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 109 & 847 MOWER       106.48

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 109 BATTERY           169.78

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT # 398 TIRE REPA        45.00

        01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT #857 TIRE REPAI        15.00

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     STRING FOR WEED EATE        67.99

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      G. BOWLEY PARKING FE       211.10

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 848 AIR FILTER        156.37

        25  25-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           POSTAGE FOR ILL REQU       144.59

        25  25-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           POSTAGE FOR ILL REQU       114.43

        25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 PEST CONTROL               150.00

        25  25-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              MAT  MOPS  SWIPE TOW        50.63

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 733 BATTERY           169.78

        01  08-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              NEW TIRES FOR GATE A        49.98

        01  08-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     UNIT 590 FUEL               13.86

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 590 FIX FUEL PU       146.07

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. HOPSON- REFUND FO        54.57CR

        01  18-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             J. HARPER PLUMBING I        82.50

        01  18-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES             C. RUSHING PLUMBING         55.00

        01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          S. STOKES-DALLAS MOR        23.40

        32  16-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 VALVE REPAIR  DRAIN        344.24



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      26

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  16-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     CREDIT CARD FEE FOR         75.01

        01  16-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          CANVA ANNUAL SUBSCRI       112.01

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         D. MILLER TAX- CANVA         7.39

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SPRAYER                    139.99

        01  16-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             MONTHLY ADOBE STOCK         29.99

        01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              3-POLO'S FOR BURCH          96.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 669 NEW WINDSHI       255.00

        01  17-42580        PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS         PHYSICAL FOR BRANDON       249.00

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 810 OIL CHANGE         68.23

        01  17-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                2-2024 LOG BOOKS           103.91

        01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      2023 PRPC CONFERENCE        25.00

        01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                PLATES  DRY ERASE MA        75.04

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 861 TOW FEE FRO       125.00

        01  08-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           POSTAGE FOR SHIPPING        25.19

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DRUM CRADLE AND SPOU       109.25

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            MULTIMETER FOR STATI       420.98

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 590 ELECTRIC FU        18.83

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PROBE FOR MULTIMETER        20.98

        01  20-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      S. YBARRA TCOLE TEST        35.00

        01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       45.50

        01  20-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       45.50

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               UNIFORM CLEANING.          228.26

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            CAR WASH TOKENS            100.00

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     DRUM FAUCET FOR STAT        18.98

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SOLAR STREET LIGHTS        197.96

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        BACKBLAZE CLOUD BACK         8.71

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        COMODO ENDPOINT SECU       460.20

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     HOSE AND JET FOR WAS        47.30

        01  48-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                AIR DUSTER FOR OFFIC         8.89

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 856 TIRE              460.75

        01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             UNIT 656 TIRE REPAIR        60.00

        01  14-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 REPAIR THERMOSTAT WI        90.00

        21  21-43070        AGRICULTURAL EXPENSE          SPRINKLER REPAIR: LO       230.00

        01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              MAT  WET MOPS  MOPS        103.00

        21  21-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 QUART TRICORN BLACK         26.69

        01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES              CAN LINER BLACK             83.07

        21  21-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS  WET MOPS  TOWE       277.33

        01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                   DIGITAL SIGN- RANGE         10.00

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 870 IN-CAR COMP       223.09

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     UNIT 684 COMPUTER DO       496.00

        01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          ADOBE STOCK MONTHLY         29.99

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     733-IN-CAR KEYBOARD-       145.78

        01  08-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     CLINE- CIVILIAN INTE        15.00

        01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             H STACEY-FINGERPRINT        11.00

        01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             M LANGWELL-FINGERPRI        11.00

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BATTERY CHARGER FOR         25.99



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      27

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BATTERIES FOR BALLIS       202.93

        31  35-43215        COMPUTER EQ/REPAIR PARTS      COMPUTER REPAIR             90.81

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 791 TENSIONER R       167.24

        31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         T. DAVIS TAX-JOE'S G        13.80

        31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         T. DAVIS REFUND ON T        13.79CR

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            OIL FILTERS                 17.60

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            OIL FILTERS                 17.60

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     RECIPROCATING SAW          229.00

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             DISPOSABLE GLOVES           99.89

        31  35-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     WINDSHIELD WASHER FL        39.70

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 FUEL FILTER FOR BOMA         5.19

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 790 CABIN AIR F        31.00

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     CONNECTOR FOR EXTENS         6.99

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     #664 & #790 NOZZLES        163.98

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 664 1"X 3/4" AD        21.62

        31  35-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              CONCRETE                   260.58

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     UNIT 790 1" NOZZLE         494.00

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 664 LEADER HOSE       169.00

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 BELT FOR ZERO TURN M        16.21

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     BATTERIES                   19.99

        31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 BLADES FOR ZERO TURN        56.55

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 716 TIRE REPAIR        44.74

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 773 LICENSE PLA         6.60

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 872 TIRE CHANGE        15.00

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              STIFFENERS                 245.97

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 PULL STARTER FOR PAC        44.00

        31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         CREDIT-B & G INCORRE       175.00CR

        31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         B & G INCORRECT CHAR       175.00

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #842 SWITCH BOX             26.99

        31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             FUSES                       31.99

        31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     PICK AXE AND WIRE BR        72.57

        31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER LEAK AT 1604 N        25.47

        31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     HANDLE FOR ICS SAW         308.13

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 842 PA SPEAKER         18.43

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 716 PA SPEAKER         18.43

        01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT #787 TAIL LIGHT        32.48

        31  32-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 879 FLAT REPAIR        25.00

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                WATER  SHOP TOWELS W        57.54

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                TONER                       88.34

        31  32-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             CULLIGAN WATER              22.00

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CAN AIR, CLOROX WIPE        98.56

        31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                CORRECTION TAPE, PEN        39.29

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD                 450.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT LITTER                 251.64

        01  19-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           SHIPPING RABIES SUSP        38.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  ADULT DOG FOOD             449.85



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      28

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES           7 RABIES VACS              119.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  CAT FOOD                   388.65

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD                 450.00

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  ADULT DOG FOOD             479.84

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  ADULT DOG FOOD             479.84

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD                 459.23

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         M. MONTGOMERY- CREDI        13.50CR

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         M. MONTGOMERY- PERSO        13.50

        01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE  PUPPY FOOD                 459.23

        32  16-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           CO2 BOTTLE FOR PH20        103.81

        01  14-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     SECURITY BITS FOR BA        23.99

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FAUCET  PUTTY FOR SI        73.07

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 EXTENSION TUBE  SINK        12.78

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            PORK BUTTS FOR EMPLO        79.83

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            SEASONINGS & CHARCOA        50.96

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            GLOVES                      22.18

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          120.37

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          129.29

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FAUCET FOR CITY HALL        84.97

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHEMICALS FOR PH20         381.84

        01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     FITTING KIT                 53.97

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 722 HYDRAULIC H        58.96

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 722 TIRE              430.75

        01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS     WELDING RODS FOR SHO       157.44

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 656 MIRROR             33.22

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 866 TAPE & WIRI        20.87

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT  866 WIRE FOR L        44.15

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 866 WIRE PROTEC        62.92

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 866 STRAPS FOR          3.55

        01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     GREASE FOR SHOP            200.70

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 856 WELD LIFT B       120.00

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 722 TIRE              430.75

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 866 GRADE 8 BOL        31.15

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 723 4 TIRE REPA       183.40

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 662 TIRE REPAIR        47.11

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 856 TIRE              460.75

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            UNIT 856 REPAIR STOP       480.00

        32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                     CHLORINE                    27.50

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              COUPLING & 10- 3/4"        518.90

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 843 LEAK REPAIR       711.98

        39  39-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT           TRACTOR RENTAL FOR S       570.00

        32  16-42030        ADVERTISING                   WATERPARK ADVERTISIN       824.00

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          114.06

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          106.24

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          114.06

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          106.24



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      29

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05636                       JPMORGAN CHASE BANK   CONT

       I-91223              AUGUST PURCHASES                 D    8/31/2023                                004964

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          106.24

        01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               MATS, MOPS,TOWELS          114.06

        01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       659.92

        38  38-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       690.86

        01  19-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       207.06

        01  08-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       216.26

        32  16-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       375.45

        25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       376.51

        38  38-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       287.60

        01  13-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       292.41

        31  34-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                 FIRE EXTRINGUISHER I       564.40

        32  16-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER     IRRIGATION BOX FOR P     1,658.20

        32  16-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              LIFEGAURD SHIRTS/TAN     1,365.09

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      WILLOUGHBY LODGING F       880.48

        01  10-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      ROBERTS- HOTEL- INTE       576.30

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      J. PARKS HOTEL- CRIM       880.48

        39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE          CUSTOM ORDER DRIVER        539.01

        31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 667 DIAGNOSTIC        685.00

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         K. HOPSON TAX- PREST        54.58

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         G. TURLEY TAX- FELDM         6.30

        01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         G. TURLEY TAX- JOE T         5.22

       I-9834               #799 FUSE BOX                    D    8/31/2023                                004964

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            #799 FUSE BOX              685.79                             125,006.04

 

07089                       GRAY COUNTY

       I-08012023           REGISTRATION RENEWALS            R    8/02/2023                                221932

        01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL         7.50

        31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL        37.50

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL         7.50

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL        22.50                                  75.00

 

08403                       PERDUE BRANDON FIELDER COLLINS

       I-IVC00074300        JUNE 2023 COLLECTION FEES        R    8/02/2023                                221933

        01  05-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE            JUNE 2023 COLLECTION     2,045.03                               2,045.03

 

09082                       ELAINE JOHNSON

       I-08072023           LEGISLATIVE UPDATES TRAINING     R    8/02/2023                                221934

        01  05-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      LEGISLATIVE UPDATES        306.49                                 306.49

 

09674                       SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC.

       I-GB00496301         KNOWBE4 PHISING PREMIUM          R    8/02/2023                                221935

        01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        KNOWBE4 PHISING PREM     1,536.00                               1,536.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      30

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

10592                       TX DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

       I-08202023           M CAMPA DPS WORKSHOP FEE         R    8/02/2023                                221936

        01  08-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE     M CAMPA DPS WORKSHOP        90.00                                  90.00

 

12166                       STEPHANIE WILLOUGHBY

       I-08062023           CRIME AGAINST CHILDREN           R    8/02/2023                                221937

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      CRIME AGAINST CHILDR       240.00                                 240.00

 

12941                       JESSE PARKS

       I-08062023           CRIME AGAINST CHILDREN           R    8/02/2023                                221938

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      CRIME AGAINST CHILDR       240.00                                 240.00

 

13262                       GEOFF BOWLEY

       I-08072023           SBLE MASTER COURSE               R    8/02/2023                                221939

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      SBLE MASTER COURSE         278.00                                 278.00

 

13475                       4X CONSTRUCTION GROUP, LLC.

       I-1293-02            38-016 CELL CONSTRUCTION         R    8/02/2023                                221940

        38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  38-016 CELL CONSTRUC   209,284.35                             209,284.35

 

505378                      INSURANCE MANAGEMENT SERV

       I-08012023           AUGUST 2023 ADMIN FEES           R    8/02/2023                                221941

        62  55-42590        ADMIN FEES-DENTAL             AUGUST 2023 ADMIN FE       650.00                                 650.00

 

01237                       BIGGS & MATHEWS ENVIRONMENTAL,

       I-708                38-016 CELL DESIGN & CONS        R    8/09/2023                                221966

        38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  38-016 CELL DESIGN &    36,000.00                              36,000.00

 

02627                       GRAY COUNTY TREASURER

       I-08022023           3RD QTR 23 JAIL CONTRACT         R    8/09/2023                                221967

        01  08-42530        UNCLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL     3RD QTR 23 JAIL CONT    18,750.00                              18,750.00

 

02781                       DAN OGLE

       I-420338             698 WINDSHIELD REPLACEMENT       R    8/09/2023                                221968

        31  32-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES698 WINDSHIELD REPLA       272.00                                 272.00

 

05110                       KENNETH HOPSON

       I-05302023           REIMBURSEMENT FOR GAS            R    8/09/2023                                221969

        01  08-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     REIMBURSEMENT FOR GA       416.00                                 416.00

 

05521                       JIMS SERVICE CENTER

       I-429625             108 STATE INSPECTION             R    8/09/2023                                221970

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            108 STATE INSPECTION         7.00

       I-429632             851 STATE INSPECTION             R    8/09/2023                                221970

        01  18-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            851 STATE INSPECTION         7.00                                  14.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      31

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

07830                       PAMPA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

       I-08042023           2ND QTR TOURISM 2023             R    8/09/2023                                221971

        21  21-42030        ADVERTISING                   2ND QTR TOURISM 2023    13,150.31                              13,150.31

 

08070                       POSTMASTER

       I-08092023           BILLING PERMIT #318 RENEWAL      R    8/09/2023                                221972

        31  32-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           BILLING PERMIT #318        310.00                                 310.00

 

08070                       POSTMASTER

       I-080923             BILLING POSTAGE #318 RENEWAL     R    8/09/2023                                221973

        31  32-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT           BILLING POSTAGE #318     6,792.00                               6,792.00

 

08103                       PAMPA UMPIRES ASSOCIATION

       I-08012023           UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL-11 GAMES    R    8/09/2023                                221974

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL       352.00

       I-080123             SCOREKEEPERS FOR KICKBALL        R    8/09/2023                                221974

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR KIC       110.00

       I-08032023           UMPIRES FOR SOFTBALL-10 GAMES    R    8/09/2023                                221974

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR SOFTBALL       320.00

       I-080323             SCOREKEEPERS FOR SOFTBALL        R    8/09/2023                                221974

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR SOF       100.00                                 882.00

 

08430                       CITY OF PAMPA-PETTY CASH

       I-571643             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/09/2023                                221975

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        127.15

       I-573422             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/09/2023                                221975

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        214.25

       I-W-3558982          BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/09/2023                                221975

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        108.40

       I-W-824534           BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/09/2023                                221975

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        268.70                                 718.50

 

09201                       JASON ROBERTS

       I-08062023           LAW ENFORCEMENT RISK MGMT        R    8/09/2023                                221976

        01  10-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      LAW ENFORCEMENT RISK       278.00                                 278.00

 

1                           LACI CURRY

       I-05302023           H2O PARTY REFUND                 R    8/09/2023                                221977

        32  00-32041        RENTALS FROM FACILITY & PARTY LACI CURRY: H2O PART       250.00                                 250.00

 

1                           TRENT CARTER

       I-08022023           WEDDING REFUND                   R    8/09/2023                                221978

        01  00-32041        RENTALS FROM BUILDINGS        TRENT CARTER: WEDDIN       415.00                                 415.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      32

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           ANITA RUIZ

       I-08032023           WEDDING REFUND                   R    8/09/2023                                221979

        01  00-32041        RENTALS FROM BUILDINGS        ANITA RUIZ: WEDDING        262.50                                 262.50

 

10573                       TEXAS DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLE

       I-08082023           TAGS FOR ALIAS VEHICLE           R    8/09/2023                                221980

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            TAGS FOR ALIAS VEHIC         7.50                                   7.50

 

10765                       TEXAS REVENUE RECOVERY ASSOCIA

       I-480-002540         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/09/2023                                221981

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002543         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/09/2023                                221981

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002544         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/09/2023                                221981

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002545         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/09/2023                                221981

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00

       I-480-002546         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/09/2023                                221981

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00                                 125.00

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-48472              871 OIL & FILTER CHANGE          R    8/09/2023                                221982

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            871 OIL & FILTER CHA        75.23

       I-48529              714 TIRE SENSOR REPLACEMENT      R    8/09/2023                                221982

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            714 TIRE SENSOR REPL       437.24

       I-48539              750 TIRE REPAIR                  R    8/09/2023                                221982

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            750 TIRE REPAIR             25.00                                 537.47

 

12080                       WESTERN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, LLC

       I-5168843-00         ANNUAL LOGIC FEE                 R    8/09/2023                                221983

        31  32-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        ANNUAL LOGIC FEE        14,251.16

        31  34-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        ANNUAL LOGIC FEE        14,251.17                              28,502.33

 

12083                       ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER

       I-R801015741:01      321 MISC SUPPLIES                R    8/09/2023                                221984

        01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            321 MISC SUPPLIES          108.51                                 108.51

 

13042                       BCT ENTERTAINMENT, INC.

       I-11247              21-037-UPLOADER FOR CO/OVATION   R    8/09/2023                                221985

        21  21-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  21-037-UPLOADER FOR        238.40                                 238.40

 

13140                       BRIAN BRAUCHI

       I-08012023           GOLF LESSONS & CLINICS           R    8/09/2023                                221986

        39  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         GOLF LESSONS & CLINI        15.00                                  15.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      33

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13325                       SANTOS FLORES

       I-08012023           SNACKS FOR LEADERSHIP TRAINING   R    8/09/2023                                221987

        01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             SNACKS FOR LEADERSHI       115.48                                 115.48

 

13467                       ARMOR RESEARCH COMPANY

       I-1199               26-040 30 BALLISTIC SHIEL        R    8/09/2023                                221988

        26  08-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT               26-040 30 BALLISTIC     81,135.00                              81,135.00

 

13491                       DANIEL S. PURCELL

       I-1782               14-023 RETROFIT RECREATIO        R    8/09/2023                                221989

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  14-023 RETROFIT RECR    99,923.00                              99,923.00

 

01180                       BEN E. KEITH COMPANY

       I-43280487           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        530.89

       I-43283049           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION      1,884.49

       I-43284002           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        215.58

       I-43286072           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        649.14

       I-43286849           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        936.22

       I-43287798           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION      1,044.33

       I-43288609           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        845.55

       I-43290707           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSISON     1,831.58

       I-43291457           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        687.05

       I-43292475           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        728.86

       I-43293787           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        431.16

       I-43294577           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        354.84

       I-43294578           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION      1,665.23

       I-43295510           FOOD FOR CONCESSION              R    8/11/2023                                221990

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   FOOD FOR CONCESSION        732.05                              12,536.97

 

03959                       FRONTIER FUEL, LP.

       I-205009808          BULK HYD FLUID                   R    8/11/2023                                221992

        01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     BULK HYD FLUID           3,062.50

       I-23074012           DYED DIESEL                      R    8/11/2023                                221992

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              3,296.77

       I-23074519           DYED DIESEL                      R    8/11/2023                                221992



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      34

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

03959                       FRONTIER FUEL, LP.    CONT

       I-23074519           DYED DIESEL                      R    8/11/2023                                221992

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              1,307.88

       I-23075177           DYED DIESEL                      R    8/11/2023                                221992

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL              2,467.81

       I-23075539           DYED DIESEL                      R    8/11/2023                                221992

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL                572.03

       I-23075836           DYED DIESEL                      R    8/11/2023                                221992

        38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS     DYED DIESEL                950.86                              11,657.85

 

05950                       LA RAZA PIZZA, INC.

       I-INV000006316       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006317       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006318       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006319       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006320       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006321       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006322       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006323       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006324       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006325       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006326       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006327       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006328       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006329       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006330       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006331       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006332       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006333       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        76.99

       I-INV000006334       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      35

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05950                       LA RAZA PIZZA, INC.   CONT

       I-INV000006334       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006335       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006336       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006337       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006338       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006339       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006340       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006341       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        22.99

       I-INV000006342       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006343       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006344       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006345       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006346       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006347       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        45.00

       I-INV000006348       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006349       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006350       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006351       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006352       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006353       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006354       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006355       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006356       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006357       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      36

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05950                       LA RAZA PIZZA, INC.   CONT

       I-INV000006357       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006358       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006359       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006360       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006361       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006362       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006363       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006364       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006365       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006366       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006367       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006368       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006369       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006370       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006371       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006372       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006373       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006374       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006375       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006376       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006377       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006378       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006379       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006380       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      37

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05950                       LA RAZA PIZZA, INC.   CONT

       I-INV000006380       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006381       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006382       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006383       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006384       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006385       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006386       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006387       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006388       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006389       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        31.99

       I-INV000006390       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006391       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006392       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006395       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006396       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006397       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006398       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006402       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006403       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006404       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        40.99

       I-INV000006405       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006406       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006407       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006412       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      38

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

05950                       LA RAZA PIZZA, INC.   CONT

       I-INV000006412       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006413       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006414       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006415       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        94.99

       I-INV000006416       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006417       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        49.99

       I-INV000006418       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        76.99

       I-INV000006419       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99

       I-INV000006422       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006423       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        85.99

       I-INV000006424       PIZZA FOR CONCESSION             R    8/11/2023                                221993

        32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                   PIZZA FOR CONCESSION        58.99                               6,154.03

 

02044                       CARTER SAND & GRAVEL, LLC.

       I-06142023           1019 MARY ELLEN MAN HOLE         R    8/17/2023                                222008

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              1019 MARY ELLEN MAN     34,685.19                              34,685.19

 

02172                       CHIEF PLASTIC PIPE & SUPPLY, I

       I-9-93630            REUSE LINE FROM LF TO HH         R    8/17/2023                                222009

        31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS              REUSE LINE FROM LF T    19,208.00                              19,208.00

 

02236                       CITY OF BORGER

       I-202307178872       BACTERIAL SAMPLES                R    8/17/2023                                222010

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     BACTERIAL SAMPLES          550.00

       I-480-002549         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/17/2023                                222010

        31  32-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE            TRRA SVC FEE                74.65                                 624.65

 

03063                       KEVO E DALLAS, II

       I-11409              674 REPLACED STARTER             R    8/17/2023                                222011

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 674 REPLACED STARTER       405.83

       I-11410              781 REPLACED STARTER             R    8/17/2023                                222011

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 781 REPLACED STARTER       714.38

       I-11413              UNIT 462 EXHAUST GASKET          R    8/17/2023                                222011

        01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 462 EXHAUST GAS     2,653.85                               3,774.06

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      39

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

03125                       DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.

       I-757001307-23       6-SO2                            R    8/17/2023                                222012

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     6-SO2                      651.17

       I-757001573-23       6 SO2 & 6 CL2                    R    8/17/2023                                222012

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     6 SO2 & 6 CL2            1,246.52

       I-757001574-23       6 SO2 & 6 CL2                    R    8/17/2023                                222012

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     6 SO2 & 6 CL2              651.17                               2,548.86

 

03497                       ESRI, INC.

       I-94535445           CONTROL SYSTEM MAINTENANC        R    8/17/2023                                222013

        01  11-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             RENEWAL ANNUAL AGREE     1,255.58

        01  12-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             RENEWAL ANNUAL AGREE       627.77

        31  34-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             RENEWAL ANNUAL AGREE     1,255.55

        31  35-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE             RENEWAL ANNUAL AGREE     2,511.10                               5,650.00

 

04760                       C & J LOCK ENT, INC

       I-193095             A. CAMPOS UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               A. CAMPOS UNIFORM CL        18.70

       I-193100             M. CAMPA UNIFORN CLEANING        R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               M. CAMPA UNIFORN CLE        27.60

       I-193143             K. COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING      R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K. COFFMAN UNIFORM C         9.18

       I-193148             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL         5.52

       I-193237             N GARDNER UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               N GARDNER UNIFORM CL        11.04

       I-193329             S FLORES UNIFORM CLEANING        R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S FLORES UNIFORM CLE        68.15

       I-193391             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL         5.52

       I-193407             T MATHIAS UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               T MATHIAS UNIFORM CL        16.56

       I-193462             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL         5.52

       I-193522             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL        11.04

       I-193525             T MATHIAS UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               T MATHIAS UNIFORM CL        11.04

       I-193526             J PARKS UNIFORM CLEANING         R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               J PARKS UNIFORM CLEA        88.20

       I-193566             J PARKS UNIFORM CLEANING         R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               J PARKS UNIFORM CLEA        69.19

       I-193617             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL         5.52

       I-193725             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL         5.52

       I-193738             M. CAMPA UNIFORN CLEANING        R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               M. CAMPA UNIFORN CLE        16.56

       I-193789             N GARDNER UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      40

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

04760                       C & J LOCK ENT, INC   CONT

       I-193789             N GARDNER UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               N GARDNER UNIFORM CL        18.76

       I-193823             B MASSEY UNIFORM CLEANING        R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               B MASSEY UNIFORM CLE        30.23

       I-193875             K COFFMAN UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               K COFFMAN UNIFORM CL         5.52

       I-193892             S FLORES UNIFORM CLEANING        R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               S FLORES UNIFORM CLE       100.40

       I-193902             N GARDNER UNIFORM CLEANING       R    8/17/2023                                222014

        01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE               N GARDNER UNIFORM CL        11.04                                 540.81

 

05342                       IIX - INSURANCE INFORMATION EX

       I-4125189            JULY 2023 BACKGROUNDS            R    8/17/2023                                222016

        01  03-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             JULY 2023 BACKGROUND       133.90                                 133.90

 

05521                       JIMS SERVICE CENTER

       I-429622             761 & 480 INSPECTION             R    8/17/2023                                222017

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            761 & 480 INSPECTION        14.00

       I-429623             760, 822, & 681 INSPECTION       R    8/17/2023                                222017

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            760, 822, & 681 INSP        21.00

       I-429633             813 & 782 INSPECTION             R    8/17/2023                                222017

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            813 & 782 INSPECTION        14.00

       I-429634             772 & 776 INSPECTION             R    8/17/2023                                222017

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            772 & 776 INSPECTION        14.00

       I-429635             814 INSPECTION                   R    8/17/2023                                222017

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            814 INSPECTION               7.00

       I-429638             725 INSPECTION                   R    8/17/2023                                222017

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            725 INSPECTION               7.00

       I-429640             855 INSPECTION                   R    8/17/2023                                222017

        31  32-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            855 INSPECTION               7.00                                  84.00

 

06225                       LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY

       I-LAB-0066976        UCMR 5 SAMPLING                  R    8/17/2023                                222018

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     UCMR 5 SAMPLING            537.00                                 537.00

 

07089                       GRAY COUNTY

       I-08152023           REGISTRATION RENEWALS            R    8/17/2023                                222019

        31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL         7.50

        01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL         7.50

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL        22.50

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL         7.50

        38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            REGISTRATION RENEWAL         7.50                                  52.50

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      41

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

07430                       CORE & MAIN

       I-S957856            34-010 8- 4" & 8" C-900 P        R    8/17/2023                                222020

        31  34-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  34-010 8- 4" & 8" C-    28,843.10                              28,843.10

 

08195                       PANHANDLE REGIONAL PLANNING CO

       I-PAM-54912-23-1     FY24 PANCOM FAIR SHARE           R    8/17/2023                                222021

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               FY24 PANCOM FAIR SHA     2,306.00                               2,306.00

 

08403                       PERDUE BRANDON FIELDER COLLINS

       I-IVC00074511        JULY COLLECTIONS 2023            R    8/17/2023                                222022

        01  05-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE            JULY COOLLECTIONS 20     2,028.84                               2,028.84

 

1                           ERIN SCHILLING

       I-02334634           REIMBURSE BOND                   R    8/17/2023                                222023

        01  05-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE            ERIN SCHILLING: REIM        71.00                                  71.00

 

10765                       TEXAS REVENUE RECOVERY ASSOCIA

       I-480-002549         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/17/2023                                222024

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00                                  25.00

 

11452                       UNITED SUPERMARKETS LLC

       I-52823061700400609  WATER                            R    8/17/2023                                222025

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       29.94

       I-52823070406003409  WATER                            R    8/17/2023                                222025

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       13.47

       I-52823070500101764  SUGAR, SS PADS, WHITEOUT, SPRY   R    8/17/2023                                222025

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             SUGAR, SS PADS, WHIT        17.85

       I-52823070800102389  UNITED SUPERMARKETS LLC          R    8/17/2023                                222025

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             UNITED SUPERMARKETS         19.96                                  81.22

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-48512              864 NEW TIRES, MOUNT & BALANCE   R    8/17/2023                                222026

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            864 NEW TIRES, MOUNT       635.66

       I-48643              660 PURGE VALVE                  R    8/17/2023                                222026

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            660 PURGE VALVE            186.00                                 821.66

 

12080                       WESTERN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, LLC

       I-5168926-00         34-010 8X4 MJ TEES, 4" AN        R    8/17/2023                                222027

        31  34-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  34-010 8X4 MJ TEES,        820.63                                 820.63

 

12709                       CHAMELEON INDUSTRIES, INC

       I-1140170            ALUM                             R    8/17/2023                                222028

        31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                     ALUM                     8,697.50                               8,697.50

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      42

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

12881                       PATHWAYZ COMMUNICATION

       I-06272023COP        1 TIME CLOUD PBX INSTALL         R    8/17/2023                                222029

        01  02-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        01  03-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        01  05-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        01  10-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  11-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  18-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  20-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        31  33-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.75

        31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        31  36-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74

        39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                1 TIME CLOUD PBX INS       292.74                               7,904.15

 

13140                       BRIAN BRAUCHI

       I-08112023           GOLF LESSONS & CLINICS           R    8/17/2023                                222030

        39  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         GOLF LESSONS & CLINI        15.00                                  15.00

 

13198                       PERK PRODUCTS & CHEMICAL CO, I

       I-81509              SALT                             R    8/17/2023                                222031

        31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,653.09

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,653.09

       I-81510              SALT                             R    8/17/2023                                222031

        31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,651.05

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     SALT                     4,651.05                              18,608.28

 

13262                       GEOFF BOWLEY

       I-08152023           REIMBURSEMENT FOR VALET PARKIN   R    8/17/2023                                222032

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      REIMBURSEMENT FOR VA       156.00                                 156.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      43

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13268                       POLYDYNE, INC.

       I-1724105            POLYMER TOTE                     R    8/17/2023                                222033

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     POLYMER TOTE             4,186.00

       I-1753158            2300 LBS POLYMER                 R    8/17/2023                                222033

        31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                     2300 LBS POLYMER         3,818.00                               8,004.00

 

13290                       MOSES CAMPA

       I-08202023           DPS FITNESS INSTITUTE WEEK 1     R    8/17/2023                                222034

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      DPS FITNESS INSTITUT       378.00                                 378.00

 

13348                       STUCKER, BARBARA

       I-08232023           TMCA LEGISLATIVE UPDATE          R    8/17/2023                                222035

        01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      TMCA LEGISLATIVE UPD       704.23                                 704.23

 

13494                       DAVID BALMOS

       I-001                842 INSTALL OVERHEAD LIGHTBAR    R    8/17/2023                                222036

        31  34-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          842 INSTALL OVERHEAD       750.00                                 750.00

 

02781                       DAN OGLE

       I-420356             855 WINDSHIELD REPLACEMENT       R    8/24/2023                                222060

        31  32-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES855 WINDSHIELD REPLA       800.00                                 800.00

 

03925                       FREEDOM MUSEUM, USA

       I-08222023           SEPTEMBER 2023 SUBSIDY           R    8/24/2023                                222061

        21  21-44070        OTHER AGENCIES                SEPTEMBER 2023 SUBSI     1,000.00                               1,000.00

 

04842                       HEMPHILL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTR

       I-5312023CO          AMBULANCE SVC - 22/23            R    8/24/2023                                222062

        01  09-42440        AMBULANCE SERVICE             AMBULANCE SVC - 22/2    50,000.00                              50,000.00

 

05521                       JIMS SERVICE CENTER

       I-429643             669 INSPECTION                   R    8/24/2023                                222063

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            669 INSPECTION               7.00                                   7.00

 

07973                       PAMPA LIONS CLUB

       I-2493               JULY DUES                        R    8/24/2023                                222064

        01  11-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS          JULY DUES                   48.00                                  48.00

 

08103                       PAMPA UMPIRES ASSOCIATION

       I-08172023           UMPIRES FOR SOFTBALL-10 GAMES    R    8/24/2023                                222065

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR SOFTBALL       320.00

       I-081723             SCOREKEEPERS FOR SOFTBALL        R    8/24/2023                                222065

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR SOF       100.00                                 420.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      44

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

1                           BRENT ROGERS

       I-153                EMPLOYEE APPREC.                 R    8/24/2023                                222066

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            BRENT ROGERS: EMPLOY       175.00                                 175.00

 

10765                       TEXAS REVENUE RECOVERY ASSOCIA

       I-480-002554         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/24/2023                                222067

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE                25.00                                  25.00

 

12000                       WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC.

       I-WO000230712        833 TRANSMISSION SENSOR REPLAC   R    8/24/2023                                222068

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 833 TRANSMISSION SEN     1,937.70                               1,937.70

 

12782                       UNDERWOOD LAW FIRM, P.C.

       I-08222023           SEPTEMBER 23 LEGAL SVC           R    8/24/2023                                222069

        01  01-42540        LEGAL SERVICES                SEPTEMBER 23 LEGAL S     3,500.00                               3,500.00

 

13244                       BAY BRIDGE ADMINISTRATORS, LLC

       I-555770             AUGUST RETIREE RX COST/INS PRE   R    8/24/2023                                222070

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     AUGUST RETIREE RX CO       194.00

        01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE     AUGUST RETIREE RX CO       333.41                                 527.41

 

13406                       BRYANT NOBLE

       I-14                 AUGUST MOWING FEE                R    8/24/2023                                222071

        01  13-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          AUGUST MOWING FEE        4,583.33                               4,583.33

 

13416                       CITY OF PANHANDLE

       I-480-002554         TRRA SVC FEE                     R    8/24/2023                                222072

        31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                 TRRA SVC FEE               142.76                                 142.76

 

50083                       PAMPA SENIOR CITIZENS

       I-08222023           SEPTEMBER 2023 SUBSIDY           R    8/24/2023                                222073

        01  01-42535        SOCIAL SERVICES SUPPORT       SEPTEMBER 2023 SUBSI       500.00                                 500.00

 

05301                       TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

       I-130-138761         MOBILE CAD SOFTWARE              R    8/24/2023                                222074

        01  08-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        MOBILE CAD SOFTWARE        600.00                                 600.00

 

09473                       SCARBOROUGH SPECIALTIES, INC

       I-235647-1           EMPLOYEE APPRECIAT SHIRTS        R    8/24/2023                                222075

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            EMPLOYEE APPRECIAT S     2,008.39                               2,008.39

 

12000                       WARREN POWER & MACHINERY, INC.

       I-WO000229579        UNIT 833 TRANS FLUID             R    8/24/2023                                222076

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 833 TRANS FLUID     1,610.68

       I-WO000229683        UNIT 820 DEF & ARD REPAIR        R    8/24/2023                                222076

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 820 DEF & ARD R     3,813.33

       I-WO000230887        COOLANT SYST & HOSE REPR         R    8/24/2023                                222076

        38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                 UNIT 820 COOLANT SYS     2,200.91                               7,624.92

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      45

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13475                       4X CONSTRUCTION GROUP, LLC.

       I-1293-01            38-016 CELL CONSTRUCTION         R    8/24/2023                                222077

        38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  38-016 CELL CONSTRUC   154,557.00                             154,557.00

 

01651                       DAVID BROWNS SPORT CENTER

       I-501333             MULE ATV                         R    8/25/2023                                222078

        66  55-45060        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT         MULE ATV                13,776.21                              13,776.21

 

00167                       MARVIN LYNN ALLISON

       I-01715              26-041 2008 PORTABLE LIGH        R    8/25/2023                                222079

        01  26-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT               26-041 2008 PORTABLE     3,000.00                               3,000.00

 

11531                       UTILITY TIRE & AUTO REPAIR, LL

       I-48632              744 FOUR NEW TIRES               R    8/25/2023                                222080

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            744 FOUR NEW TIRES         669.10                                 669.10

 

01032                       LARRY BAKER PLUMBING, HEATING,

       I-I113073            15-044 AC @SENIOR CITIZEN        R    8/31/2023                                222082

        01  15-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT               15-044 AC @SENIOR CI     9,181.00                               9,181.00

 

02236                       CITY OF BORGER

       I-202308048956       BACTERIAL SAMPLES                R    8/31/2023                                222083

        31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG     BACTERIAL SAMPLES          550.00                                 550.00

 

05453                       IWORQ SYSTEMS, INC

       I-201050             IWORQ SOFTWARE RENEWAL           R    8/31/2023                                222084

        01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE               IWORQ SOFTWARE RENEW       825.00

        01  19-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        IWORQ SOFTWARE RENEW        75.00                                 900.00

 

05521                       JIMS SERVICE CENTER

       I-429621             826 INSPECTION                   R    8/31/2023                                222085

        01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            826 INSPECTION               7.00

       I-429642             836 INSPECTION                   R    8/31/2023                                222085

        01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            836 INSPECTION               7.00                                  14.00

 

07089                       GRAY COUNTY

       I-08302023           669 REGISTRATION RENEWAL         R    8/31/2023                                222086

        01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT            669 REGISTRATION REN         7.50                                   7.50

 

08103                       PAMPA UMPIRES ASSOCIATION

       I-08222023           UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL - 11 GAME   R    8/31/2023                                222087

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL       352.00

       I-082223             SCOREKEEPERS FOR KICKBALL        R    8/31/2023                                222087

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR KIC       110.00

       I-08242023           UMPIRES FOR SOFTBALL -10 GAMES   R    8/31/2023                                222087

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR SOFTBALL       320.00

       I-082423             SCOREKEEPERS FOR SOFTBALL        R    8/31/2023                                222087

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR SOF       100.00

       I-08292023           UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL -11 GAMES   R    8/31/2023                                222087



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      46

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

08103                       PAMPA UMPIRES ASSOCIATCONT

       I-08292023           UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL -11 GAMES   R    8/31/2023                                222087

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          UMPIRES FOR KICKBALL       352.00

       I-082923             SCOREKEEPERS FOR KICKBALL        R    8/31/2023                                222087

        01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR          SCOREKEEPERS FOR KIC       110.00                               1,344.00

 

08430                       CITY OF PAMPA-PETTY CASH

       I-575134             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/31/2023                                222088

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION         63.00

       I-577362             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/31/2023                                222088

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION         91.00

       I-580658             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/31/2023                                222088

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION         59.50

       I-582377             BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/31/2023                                222088

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION         61.25

       I-W-3562443          BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/31/2023                                222088

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        108.40

       I-W-826813           BEER FOR CONCESSION              R    8/31/2023                                222088

        39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                   BEER FOR CONCESSION        117.20                                 500.35

 

1                           JOSE FOSTER

       I-08232023           QUINCE REFUND                    R    8/31/2023                                222089

        21  00-32074        AUDITORIUM RENTALS            JOSE FOSTER: QUINCE        397.50                                 397.50

 

1                           AMA COMMUNICATIONS

       I-08302023           FRCS REFUND                      R    8/31/2023                                222090

        01  00-32014        TELEPHONE UTILITY TAX         AMA COMMUNICATIONS:F     3,238.80                               3,238.80

 

10405                       SYMBOLARTS, LLC.

       I-373707             CHALLENGE COINS                  R    8/31/2023                                222091

        01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              CHALLENGE COINS          2,272.50                               2,272.50

 

11452                       UNITED SUPERMARKETS LLC

       I-52823072700107442  WATER                            R    8/31/2023                                222092

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       17.96

       I-52823080100108549  WATER                            R    8/31/2023                                222092

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       18.76

       I-52823080306004217  WATER                            R    8/31/2023                                222092

        01  11-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER                       17.94

       I-52823080700403424  DRINKS,CHEESE, SR CRM, VEGGIES   R    8/31/2023                                222092

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            DRINKS,CHEESE, SR CR       237.55

       I-52823080800100053  COOKIES                          R    8/31/2023                                222092

        01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES            COOKIES                     44.99

       I-52823081500101724  WATER & GATORADE                 R    8/31/2023                                222092

        01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE             WATER & GATORADE            34.36                                 371.56

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      47

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

13140                       BRIAN BRAUCHI

       I-07062023           GOLF LESSONS & CLINICS           R    8/31/2023                                222093

        39  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         GOLF LESSONS & CLINI        45.00

       I-08152023           GOLF LESSONS & CLINICS           R    8/31/2023                                222093

        39  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         GOLF LESSONS & CLINI        15.00                                  60.00

 

13290                       MOSES CAMPA

       I-09042023           DPS FITNESS INSTITUTE WEEK 2     R    8/31/2023                                222094

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      DPS FITNESS INSTITUT       240.00                                 240.00

 

13404                       COLLIN KILLGO

       I-08302023           SUMMER LEAGUE KICKBALL PAYOUTS   R    8/31/2023                                222095

        01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                  SUMMER LEAGUE KICKBA       600.00

       I-083023             SUMMER SOFTBALL LEAGUE PAYOUTS   R    8/31/2023                                222095

        01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                  SUMMER SOFTBALL LEAG       900.00                               1,500.00

 

1                           ESTEBAN TORRES

       I-08282023           WEDDING REFUND                   R    8/31/2023                                222096

        21  00-32074        AUDITORIUM RENTALS            ESTEBAN TORRES: WEDD       115.00                                 115.00

 

13290                       MOSES CAMPA

       I-09102023           DPS FITNESS INSTITUTE WEEK 3     R    8/31/2023                                222097

        01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT      DPS FITNESS INSTITUT       288.00                                 288.00

 

13426                       CHAD SEPINA

       I-08302023           C. SEPINA WORK BOOTS             R    8/31/2023                                222098

        01  13-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN              C. SEPINA WORK BOOTS        54.98                                  54.98

 

13443                       MEDICAL COST CONTAINMENT SERVI

       I-133752C            COBRA MONTHLY ADMIN FEE          R    8/31/2023                                222099

        01  01-41099        RETIREE BENEFITS              COBRA MONTHLY ADMIN        119.90                                 119.90

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                        104                                     949,422.21             0.00          949,422.21

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                         38                                   1,101,957.79             0.00        1,100,407.20

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

                                              

                                                                          

TOTAL ERRORS:   0



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      48

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                177,972.59

                              01  00-11162        PREPAID EXPENSE                        7,531.00

                              01  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                     16,044.03

                              01  00-21244        RETIREE INSURANCE PAYABLE              4,794.57

                              01  00-32014        TELEPHONE UTILITY TAX                  3,238.80

                              01  00-32041        RENTALS FROM BUILDINGS                   677.50

                              01  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                             80.12CR

                              01  01-41099        RETIREE BENEFITS                         139.34

                              01  01-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 382.98

                              01  01-42535        SOCIAL SERVICES SUPPORT                  500.00

                              01  01-42540        LEGAL SERVICES                         3,500.00

                              01  01-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,417.51

                              01  02-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           588.34

                              01  02-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                      46.80

                              01  02-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                     284.50

                              01  02-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               1,043.33

                              01  02-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                610.00

                              01  02-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES                        20.00

                              01  02-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           109.13

                              01  02-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        279.41

                              01  02-43090        EDUCATIONAL                              119.00

                              01  02-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                110.00

                              01  03-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           663.48

                              01  03-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                     190.00

                              01  03-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                     290.54

                              01  03-42470        PERSONNEL SERVICES                     2,960.02

                              01  03-42585        DRUG TESTING                             280.00

                              01  03-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            13.88

                              01  03-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        133.90

                              01  05-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           469.89

                              01  05-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      42.26

                              01  05-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 506.49

                              01  05-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE                     4,144.87

                              01  05-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE                       1,959.66

                              01  08-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                         5,166.70

                              01  08-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                       25.19

                              01  08-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                      59.98

                              01  08-42050        ELECTRICITY                            1,134.08

                              01  08-42060        GAS                                      322.87

                              01  08-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                     262.87

                              01  08-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT               7,683.41

                              01  08-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                105.00

                              01  08-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                        1,150.89

                              01  08-42530        UNCLASSIFIED PROFESSIONAL             18,750.00

                              01  08-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           291.03

                              01  08-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        370.51



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      49

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  08-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                       3,038.50

                              01  08-43190        RIFLE RANGE                              160.40

                              01  08-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                525.67

                              01  08-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,397.01

                              01  08-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            216.26

                              01  08-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                          49.98

                              01  08-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                   600.00

                              01  08-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                    10,284.60

                              01  08-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                12,739.17

                              01  09-42440        AMBULANCE SERVICE                     50,000.00

                              01  10-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           330.96

                              01  10-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 854.30

                              01  10-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   914.15

                              01  11-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           369.15

                              01  11-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                      48.00

                              01  11-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                          43.80

                              01  11-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                         44.66

                              01  11-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                      1,255.58

                              01  11-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                109.99

                              01  11-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   493.19

                              01  12-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           699.65

                              01  12-42050        ELECTRICITY                           33,384.08

                              01  12-42060        GAS                                      176.39

                              01  12-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                           47.44

                              01  12-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         142.32

                              01  12-43050        CHEMICALS                              3,990.00

                              01  12-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                        627.77

                              01  12-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                 66.90

                              01  12-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 21.99

                              01  12-43230        MNT-STS/CURBS/GUTTERS/CULVERTS         1,900.12

                              01  12-43240        MNT-TRAFF SIGNALS/SIGNS/LIGHTS           480.57

                              01  12-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       302.67

                              01  12-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          3,969.30

                              01  12-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                       89.00

                              01  12-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                    27.50

                              01  12-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES         2,828.00

                              01  13-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           562.96

                              01  13-42050        ELECTRICITY                           14,023.20

                              01  13-42060        GAS                                       83.13

                              01  13-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      165.00

                              01  13-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                   4,583.33

                              01  13-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        415.97

                              01  13-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         357.72

                              01  13-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                          54.98

                              01  13-43050        CHEMICALS                                207.97

                              01  13-43070        AGRICULTURAL EXPENSE                     154.97



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      50

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  13-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          49.52

                              01  13-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              2,446.05

                              01  13-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            292.41

                              01  13-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                         253.36

                              01  13-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       206.55

                              01  13-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          1,553.01

                              01  13-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER                294.91

                              01  13-44501        INTEREST ON LEASES                       190.91

                              01  13-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                   3,499.97

                              01  14-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           459.57

                              01  14-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                      35.90

                              01  14-42050        ELECTRICITY                              102.17

                              01  14-42060        GAS                                      196.89

                              01  14-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      62.43

                              01  14-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                   2,646.00

                              01  14-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        215.01

                              01  14-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         430.74

                              01  14-43080        RECREATIONAL                           2,067.50

                              01  14-43160        CONCESSIONS                              288.55

                              01  14-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 78.49

                              01  14-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                          1,816.14

                              01  14-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                      17,200.77

                              01  14-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                             33.45

                              01  15-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           408.74

                              01  15-42050        ELECTRICITY                            6,101.22

                              01  15-42060        GAS                                      477.25

                              01  15-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                          796.50

                              01  15-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                       1,375.34

                              01  15-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,309.28

                              01  15-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                          1,656.94

                              01  15-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                         953.88

                              01  15-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                    1,132.50

                              01  15-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   428.13

                              01  15-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT                        9,181.00

                              01  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           330.96

                              01  16-42040        DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                     112.01

                              01  16-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 273.78

                              01  16-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE              2,617.66

                              01  16-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        467.43

                              01  16-43080        RECREATIONAL                             923.81

                              01  16-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                         59.98

                              01  16-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                110.00

                              01  16-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       107.47

                              01  16-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   288.85

                              01  17-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                         2,448.46

                              01  17-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                       16.29



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      51

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  17-42050        ELECTRICITY                            1,281.54

                              01  17-42060        GAS                                      327.60

                              01  17-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                     291.06

                              01  17-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                          50.00

                              01  17-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                  25.00

                              01  17-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                549.55

                              01  17-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES                        511.05

                              01  17-42580        PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS                    249.00

                              01  17-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           103.91

                              01  17-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        733.67

                              01  17-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                         629.12

                              01  17-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                         19.99

                              01  17-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                         237.58

                              01  17-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                736.03

                              01  17-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                             45.00

                              01  17-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     7,321.00

                              01  17-43430        MNT-OTHER EQUIPMENT                    2,531.25

                              01  17-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   636.11

                              01  18-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           572.35

                              01  18-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      46.85

                              01  18-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                 745.00

                              01  18-42500        FILING & RECORDING                       107.12

                              01  18-42520        EMPLOYEE LICENSES                        137.50

                              01  18-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            18.00

                              01  18-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                         7.00

                              01  18-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   582.26

                              01  19-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                         1,207.76

                              01  19-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                       76.00

                              01  19-42050        ELECTRICITY                               51.76

                              01  19-42060        GAS                                       92.37

                              01  19-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                     185.34

                              01  19-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         615.10

                              01  19-43110        SHELTERED ANIMAL MAINTENANCE           7,804.66

                              01  19-43154        VETERINARY SERVICES                      444.99

                              01  19-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            602.04

                              01  19-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                    75.00

                              01  19-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       614.08

                              01  20-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           488.20

                              01  20-42125        BUSINESS EXPENSE                          60.00

                              01  20-42130        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT                  35.00

                              01  20-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        371.33

                              01  20-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,632.25

                              01  20-43340        MNT-COMMUNICATIONS EQUIP                 852.44

                              01  26-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                         1,441.14

                              01  26-44047        EXTERNAL LEASE                           611.63

                              01  26-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT                        6,770.28



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      52

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  41-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                         1,430.86

                              01  41-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                 2,547.09

                              01  48-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           120.99

                              01  48-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      46.13

                              01  48-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                             8.89

                              01  48-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        512.19

                              01  48-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS              3,653.13

                              01  48-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                204.74

                              01  48-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     6,540.73

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   542,732.97

 

                              14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE                     1,782.66

                              14  00-21237        COMPANY PD. BENEFIT PAY              116,291.29

                              14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE                8,338.67

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   126,412.62

 

                              21  00-32074        AUDITORIUM RENTALS                       512.50

                              21  21-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           537.35

                              21  21-42030        ADVERTISING                           13,150.31

                              21  21-42050        ELECTRICITY                            6,506.83

                              21  21-42060        GAS                                      151.75

                              21  21-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      61.26

                              21  21-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                          521.27

                              21  21-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            17.94

                              21  21-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         108.08

                              21  21-43070        AGRICULTURAL EXPENSE                     230.00

                              21  21-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                199.40

                              21  21-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            962.97

                              21  21-44070        OTHER AGENCIES                         1,000.00

                              21  21-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                             238.40

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    24,198.06

 

                              25  25-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           885.64

                              25  25-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                      259.02

                              25  25-42050        ELECTRICITY                              129.11

                              25  25-42060        GAS                                      181.10

                              25  25-42085        RENTAL- OFFICE EQUIPMENT                 218.34

                              25  25-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                          95.80

                              25  25-43120        BOOKS                                     28.20

                              25  25-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            636.51

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                     2,433.72

 

                              26  08-45080        OTHER EQUIPMENT                       81,135.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    81,135.00

 

                              31  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                      2.37



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      53

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              31  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                         12.62

                              31  00-21209        TRRA  PAYABLE                            317.76

                              31  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                              0.06CR

                              31  32-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           631.32

                              31  32-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                    7,102.00

                              31  32-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      59.05

                              31  32-42170        COLLECTION EXPENSE                        74.65

                              31  32-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE                       2,879.56

                              31  32-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                           283.73

                              31  32-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                         37.50

                              31  32-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              3,049.92

                              31  32-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                14,251.16

                              31  32-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       198.00

                              31  32-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                 1,332.98

                              31  32-44060        CLAIMS, JUDGEMENTS AND DAMAGES         1,072.00

                              31  33-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           546.02

                              31  33-42046        WATER & WASTEWATER TESTNG              1,637.00

                              31  33-42050        ELECTRICITY                           38,293.14

                              31  33-42060        GAS                                      538.80

                              31  33-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                  66,552.38

                              31  33-43050        CHEMICALS                             18,001.64

                              31  33-44090        CRMWA - OPERATION & MAINT             94,806.00

                              31  33-44095        CRMWA - VARIABLE COST                 25,979.24

                              31  33-44500        INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES             19,610.56

                              31  33-44510        PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT                  94,214.76

                              31  34-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           594.06

                              31  34-42050        ELECTRICITY                              634.33

                              31  34-42060        GAS                                       80.22

                              31  34-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                     750.00

                              31  34-43010        OFFICE EXPENSE                            15.50

                              31  34-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        282.59

                              31  34-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                         229.47

                              31  34-43050        CHEMICALS                                 12.50

                              31  34-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                      1,255.55

                              31  34-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,340.00

                              31  34-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            584.38

                              31  34-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                      69,148.76

                              31  34-43275        MNT-COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                14,251.17

                              31  34-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       859.13

                              31  34-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          5,760.96

                              31  34-43440        MNT-TIRES/TUBES                          275.24

                              31  34-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                    27.50

                              31  34-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                          29,663.73

                              31  35-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           541.57

                              31  35-42050        ELECTRICITY                              784.59

                              31  35-42060        GAS                                      428.07



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      54

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              31  35-42155        EMPLOYEE TRAINING EXPENSE                395.00

                              31  35-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        247.65

                              31  35-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                         254.39

                              31  35-43145        COMPUTER SOFTWARE                      2,511.10

                              31  35-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS                 46.29

                              31  35-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS              1,080.51

                              31  35-43215        COMPUTER EQ/REPAIR PARTS                  90.81

                              31  35-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                            177.59

                              31  35-43250        MNT-IMPROVEMENTS                         536.04

                              31  35-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                       575.94

                              31  35-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                          5,997.88

                              31  35-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   740.03

                              31  36-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           430.55

                              31  36-42050        ELECTRICITY                           36,268.29

                              31  36-42570        MISC. CONTRACT LABOR                  28,522.45

                              31  36-43050        CHEMICALS                             19,857.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   616,734.94

 

                              32  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                      7.51

                              32  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                      7,972.31

                              32  00-32041        RENTALS FROM FACILITY & PARTY            250.00

                              32  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                             39.86CR

                              32  16-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           579.98

                              32  16-42030        ADVERTISING                              824.00

                              32  16-42050        ELECTRICITY                            5,304.75

                              32  16-42060        GAS                                    2,340.15

                              32  16-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      271.65

                              32  16-42430        PRINTING EXPENSE                         804.00

                              32  16-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         591.77

                              32  16-43040        CLOTHING & LINEN                       1,404.59

                              32  16-43050        CHEMICALS                             25,827.84

                              32  16-43150        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          53.18

                              32  16-43160        CONCESSIONS                           19,742.68

                              32  16-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                438.97

                              32  16-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                          4,851.41

                              32  16-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                            344.24

                              32  16-43330        MNT-SWIMMING POOLS                       650.00

                              32  16-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER              1,658.20

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    73,877.37

 

                              38  28-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                502.99

                              38  28-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                             17.99

                              38  38-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           708.54

                              38  38-42045        PERMIT FEES                              396.19

                              38  38-42050        ELECTRICITY                            1,208.50

                              38  38-42085        RENTAL-OFFICE EQUIP.                      86.65



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      55

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              38  38-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        643.00

                              38  38-43030        JANITOR SUPPLIES                         422.90

                              38  38-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS              9,326.57

                              38  38-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                168.12

                              38  38-43220        MNT-BUILDINGS                          1,669.32

                              38  38-43280        MNT-AUTO EQUIPMENT                     1,973.86

                              38  38-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                         16,979.43

                              38  38-44047        EXTERNAL VEHICLE LEASE                   293.67

                              38  38-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                         399,841.35

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   434,239.08

 

                              39  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                     90.00

                              39  00-21205        SALES TAX PAYABLE                      2,425.16

                              39  00-32073        MISCELLANEOUS                             12.13CR

                              39  39-42010        COMMUNICATIONS                           696.39

                              39  39-42020        POSTAGE AND FREIGHT                       83.93

                              39  39-42030        ADVERTISING                              599.50

                              39  39-42050        ELECTRICITY                            5,741.99

                              39  39-42090        RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      745.00

                              39  39-42180        LAUNDRY SERVICE                          198.60

                              39  39-43020        OPERATING EXPENSE                        242.36

                              39  39-43045        CUSTOMER MERCHANDISE                   4,806.90

                              39  39-43050        CHEMICALS                                690.95

                              39  39-43160        CONCESSIONS                            2,935.82

                              39  39-43200        MOTOR FUEL AND LUBRICANTS              3,042.72

                              39  39-43210        MINOR TOOLS AND APPARATUS                 65.98

                              39  39-43300        MNT-MACHINERY                            248.38

                              39  39-43360        MNT-WELLS, PUMPS & ROTORS                786.88

                              39  39-43410        MNT-UNDERGROUND SPRINKLER              2,413.17

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    25,801.60

 

                              62  55-42590        ADMIN FEES-DENTAL                        650.00

                              62  55-44320        CLAIMS PAID - HEALTH BENE              7,914.84

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                     8,564.84

 

                              66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                          99,923.00

                              66  55-45060        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                 13,776.21

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   113,699.21

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 02R  TOTALS:       143                                   2,049,829.41             0.00        2,049,829.41



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      56

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN

       I-TMR8/4/23PY        T.M.R.S.                         D    8/04/2023                                004864

        01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,352.73

        01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,878.76

        01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,103.61

        01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                14,550.07

        01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   663.51

        01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,345.38

        01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,324.60

        01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,341.43

        01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   380.40

        01  15-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   446.22

        01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,409.96

        01  17-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                13,705.25

        01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,372.23

        01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,403.07

        01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,968.24

        01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   635.19

        01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   978.48

        01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,638.27

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              T.M.R.S.                24,103.73

        21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   464.82

        25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,645.91

        31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,597.88

        31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,106.03

        31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,229.86

        38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   853.35

        38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,784.11

        39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,067.33                              93,350.42

 

50005                       CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F

       I-8/4/23PY           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D    8/04/2023                                004865

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   284,133.84

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   377,778.44CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   252,921.88

        21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     3,961.91

        25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     8,787.53

        31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    34,325.28

        32  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    24,128.23

        38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    13,061.17

        39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     9,380.48                             252,921.88

 

50008                       EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC

       I-HAR8/4/23PY        HARTFORD DEF                     D    8/04/2023                                004866

        14  00-21226        HARTFORD DEFERED PAYABLE      HARTFORD DEF               660.00                                 660.00

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      57

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

       I-CHS8/4/23PY        CITY HSA CONTRIBUTION            D    8/04/2023                                004867

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

        01  15-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       141.44

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       141.44

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       141.44

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO       212.16

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              CITY HSA CONTRIBUTIO        70.72

       I-T1 8/4/23PY        FEDERAL W/H                      D    8/04/2023                                004867

        14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE       FEDERAL W/H             27,257.67

       I-T3 8/4/23PY        FICA W/H                         D    8/04/2023                                004867

        01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   719.04

        01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   840.05

        01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   323.90

        01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 4,205.74

        01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   201.11

        01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   417.89

        01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   980.39

        01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   441.57

        01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   143.14

        01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   243.59

        01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   410.51

        01  17-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 4,028.89

        01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   674.20

        01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   762.12

        01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 1,137.38

        01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   170.81

        01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   297.75

        01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   754.99

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                22,398.71

        21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   221.38

        25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   523.79

        31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   779.85

        31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   607.44

        31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   656.48

        32  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 1,495.98

        38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   253.38

        38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   535.57

        39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   571.77

       I-T4 8/4/23PY        MEDICARE W/H                     D    8/04/2023                                004867

        01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               168.16

        01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               196.46

        01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                75.76



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      58

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST   CONT

       I-T4 8/4/23PY        MEDICARE W/H                     D    8/04/2023                                004867

        01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               983.62

        01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                47.03

        01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                97.73

        01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               229.28

        01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               103.27

        01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                33.47

        01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                56.97

        01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                96.00

        01  17-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               942.27

        01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               157.69

        01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               178.24

        01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               266.01

        01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                39.95

        01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                69.63

        01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               176.57

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H             5,238.49

        21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                51.79

        25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               122.50

        31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               182.38

        31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               142.07

        31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               153.53

        32  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               349.88

        38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                59.25

        38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               125.24

        39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               133.74                              83,663.59

 

                       

                                                             

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                             

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                            

                                                                   

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS

       I-BC 8/4/23PY        BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/04/2023                                004871

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        01  05-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     9,010.68

        01  10-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  11-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      59

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS  CONT

       I-BC 8/4/23PY        BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/04/2023                                004871

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,574.48

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,609.05

        01  14-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  16-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     6,758.01

        01  18-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,609.05

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,930.86

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,896.29

        01  26-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,609.05

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN    10,883.17

        25  25-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,930.86

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       965.43

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        38  28-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       965.43

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        39  39-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

       I-BCA8/4/23PY        BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/04/2023                                004871

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       416.86

        21  21-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

       I-BCH8/4/23PY        BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/04/2023                                004871

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  15-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       859.35

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       572.90

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       435.41

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       572.90

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       859.35

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45                              58,440.39

 

51016                       CITY OF PAMPA - DTL

       I-DEA8/4/23PY        DENTAL AFTER TAX                 D    8/04/2023                                004872

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL AFTER TAX            40.00

       I-DEN8/4/23PY        DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS - PRETAX    D    8/04/2023                                004872

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS     3,462.50                               3,502.50

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      60

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51044                       CITY OF PAMPA

       I-AG28/4/23PY        ANNUAL GOLF PASSES SECOND        D    8/04/2023                                004873

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ANNUAL GOLF PASSES S        25.00

       I-AGP8/4/23PY        ANNUAL GOLF PASSES               D    8/04/2023                                004873

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ANNUAL GOLF PASSES         112.50

       I-CFP8/4/23PY        COMBO FAMILY PASS                D    8/04/2023                                004873

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         COMBO FAMILY PASS          200.00                                 337.50

 

                       

                                                           

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                            

                                                                   

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA

       I-AEC8/4/23PY        ACCIDENTAL E/C                   D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/C             115.85

       I-AEF8/4/23PY        ACCIDENTAL E/F                   D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/F             194.85

       I-AEO8/4/23PY        ACCIDENTAL E/O                   D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/O             311.36

       I-AES8/4/23PY        ACCIDENTAL E/S                   D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/S              79.56

       I-HEC8/4/23PY        HOSP INDEMNITY E/C               D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/C          44.00

       I-HF 8/4/23PY        HOSP INDEMNITY E/F               D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/F         122.50

       I-HI 8/4/23PY        HOSP INDEMNITY E/O               D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/O         140.00

       I-HS 8/4/23PY        HOSP INDEMNITY E/S               D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/S          60.00

       I-L658/4/23PY        CITY PAID LIFE 65-69             D    8/04/2023                                004876

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

       I-L708/4/23PY        CITY PAID LIFE 70 AND OVER       D    8/04/2023                                004876

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 70 AN         0.48

       I-LAD8/4/23PY        LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A D & D        D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A        124.20

       I-LC 8/4/23PY        CITY PAID LIFE                   D    8/04/2023                                004876

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               3.15

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              29.40

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      61

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LC 8/4/23PY        CITY PAID LIFE                   D    8/04/2023                                004876

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               9.45

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  15-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              26.25

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               7.35

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              11.55

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               4.20

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               3.15

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

       I-LS 8/4/23PY        SHORT TERM DISABLITIY            D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SHORT TERM DISABLITI       477.64

       I-LSA8/4/23PY        LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000             D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000       639.35

       I-LSP8/4/23PY        SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE-TAX         D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE       359.60

       I-LT 8/4/23PY        LONG TERM DISABILITY             D    8/04/2023                                004876

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        41.69

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        50.98

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        18.53

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       236.89

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.87

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        24.26

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        59.30

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        25.18

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         5.82

        01  15-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         7.85

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        25.22

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       169.98

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        42.89

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        42.30

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        68.25

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.41

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.04

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        48.94

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         8.24



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      62

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LT 8/4/23PY        LONG TERM DISABILITY             D    8/04/2023                                004876

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        30.08

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        47.47

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        34.93

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        38.06

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        13.95

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        32.85

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        19.69

       I-VCI8/4/23PY        CRITICAL ILLNESS                 D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS           302.44

       I-VCS8/4/23PY        CRITICAL ILLNESS SPOUSE          D    8/04/2023                                004876

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS SPO       160.20                               4,420.14

 

                       

                                                             

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                              

                                                                   

 

51116                       BCBSTX/VISION

       I-BCV8/4/23PY        VISION PRE TAX                   D    8/04/2023                                004879

        14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE            VISION PRE TAX             862.40                                 862.40

 

                       

                                                        

                                                                   

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN

       I-TMR8/18/23PY       T.M.R.S.                         D    8/18/2023                                004901

        01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,415.54

        01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,875.10

        01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,112.66

        01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                15,337.05

        01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   672.56

        01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,364.09

        01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,313.39

        01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,341.43

        01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   386.43

        01  15-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   455.27

        01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,431.08

        01  17-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                13,890.86

        01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,419.57

        01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,462.19

        01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 3,904.21

        01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   633.72



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      63

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIRECONT

       I-TMR8/18/23PY       T.M.R.S.                         D    8/18/2023                                004901

        01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   999.60

        01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,645.50

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              T.M.R.S.                24,542.65

        21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   473.87

        25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,654.96

        31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,606.93

        31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,392.41

        31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 2,240.30

        38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                   517.72

        38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,884.95

        39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT    T.M.R.S.                 1,076.38                              95,050.42

 

50005                       CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F

       I-8/18/23PAYROLL     CITY OF PAMPA - PAYROLL F        D    8/18/2023                                004902

        01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   289,956.82

        14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS          CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   381,753.65CR

        14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK        CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR   256,208.58

        21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     4,859.66

        25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     8,801.02

        31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    35,793.10

        32  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    21,045.97

        38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR    11,887.60

        39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND           CITY OF PAMPA - PAYR     9,409.48                             256,208.58

 

50008                       EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC

       I-HAR8/18/23PY       HARTFORD DEF                     D    8/18/2023                                004903

        14  00-21226        HARTFORD DEFERED PAYABLE      HARTFORD DEF               660.00                                 660.00

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

       I-T1 8/18/23PY       FEDERAL W/H                      D    8/18/2023                                004904

        14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE       FEDERAL W/H             28,002.14

       I-T3 8/18/23PY       FICA W/H                         D    8/18/2023                                004904

        01  01-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                     6.20

        01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   738.40

        01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   838.91

        01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   326.69

        01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 4,448.38

        01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   203.90

        01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   428.31

        01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   976.93

        01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   467.37

        01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   129.05

        01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   262.56

        01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   417.02

        01  17-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 4,086.15

        01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   688.80



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      64

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

50018                       FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST   CONT

       I-T3 8/18/23PY       FICA W/H                         D    8/18/2023                                004904

        01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   781.86

        01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 1,117.65

        01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   170.35

        01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   304.26

        01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   757.23

        14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE              FICA W/H                22,655.99

        21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   245.14

        25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   524.63

        31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   782.64

        31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   695.72

        31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   659.69

        32  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                 1,304.88

        38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   153.05

        38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   566.66

        39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE   FICA W/H                   573.56

       I-T4 8/18/23PY       MEDICARE W/H                     D    8/18/2023                                004904

        01  01-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                 1.45

        01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               172.69

        01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               196.21

        01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                76.41

        01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H             1,040.34

        01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                47.69

        01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               100.17

        01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               228.48

        01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               109.31

        01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                30.18

        01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                61.40

        01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                97.53

        01  17-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               955.62

        01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               161.09

        01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               182.86

        01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               261.39

        01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                39.84

        01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                71.16

        01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               177.09

        14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE              MEDICARE W/H             5,298.63

        21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                57.33

        25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               122.69

        31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               183.03

        31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               162.71

        31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               154.28

        32  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               305.19

        38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H                35.79

        38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               132.53

        39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE          MEDICARE W/H               134.17                              83,911.38

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      65

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

                       

                                                            

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                            

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                           

                                                                   

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS

       I-BC 8/18/23PY       BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/18/2023                                004908

        01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        01  05-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     9,010.68

        01  10-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  11-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,574.48

        01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,609.05

        01  14-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  16-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     6,758.01

        01  18-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,609.05

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,930.86

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     2,896.29

        01  26-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,609.05

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN    10,883.17

        25  25-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,930.86

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       965.43

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        38  28-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN     1,287.24

        39  39-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       643.62

       I-BCA8/18/23PY       BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/18/2023                                004908

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       416.86

        21  21-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       321.81

       I-BCH8/18/23PY       BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/18/2023                                004908

        01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  15-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       859.35

        01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      66

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51008                       CITY OF PAMPA - BCBS  CONT

       I-BCH8/18/23PY       BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYROLL   D    8/18/2023                                004908

        01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       572.90

        14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE     BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       435.41

        31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       572.90

        31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       859.35

        31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45

        38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE              BCBS MEDICAL INSURAN       286.45                              58,118.58

 

51016                       CITY OF PAMPA - DTL

       I-DC 8/18/23PY       CITY DENTAL CONTRIBUTION         D    8/18/2023                                004909

        01  02-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        36.00

        01  03-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        01  05-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  08-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       384.00

        01  10-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  11-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  12-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       120.00

        01  13-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        84.00

        01  14-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  15-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  16-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  17-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       324.00

        01  18-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        60.00

        01  19-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        01  20-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       132.00

        01  26-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        01  41-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        24.00

        01  48-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        96.00

        21  21-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        12.00

        25  25-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        48.00

        31  32-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        96.00

        31  34-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU       108.00

        31  35-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        38  28-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        36.00

        38  38-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        72.00

        39  39-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE              CITY DENTAL CONTRIBU        36.00

       I-DEA8/18/23PY       DENTAL AFTER TAX                 D    8/18/2023                                004909

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL AFTER TAX            40.00

       I-DEN8/18/23PY       DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS - PRETAX    D    8/18/2023                                004909

        14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE       DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS     3,442.50                               5,486.50

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      67

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51044                       CITY OF PAMPA

       I-AG28/18/23PY       ANNUAL GOLF PASSES SECOND        D    8/18/2023                                004910

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ANNUAL GOLF PASSES S        25.00

       I-AGP8/18/23PY       ANNUAL GOLF PASSES               D    8/18/2023                                004910

        14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT         ANNUAL GOLF PASSES         112.50                                 137.50

 

                       

                                                          

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                           

                                                                   

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA

       I-AEC8/18/23PY       ACCIDENTAL E/C                   D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/C              99.30

       I-AEF8/18/23PY       ACCIDENTAL E/F                   D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/F             194.85

       I-AEO8/18/23PY       ACCIDENTAL E/O                   D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/O             311.36

       I-AES8/18/23PY       ACCIDENTAL E/S                   D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           ACCIDENTAL E/S              79.56

       I-HEC8/18/23PY       HOSP INDEMNITY E/C               D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/C          44.00

       I-HF 8/18/23PY       HOSP INDEMNITY E/F               D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/F         122.50

       I-HI 8/18/23PY       HOSP INDEMNITY E/O               D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/O         130.00

       I-HS 8/18/23PY       HOSP INDEMNITY E/S               D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE           HOSP INDEMNITY E/S          60.00

       I-L658/18/23PY       CITY PAID LIFE 65-69             D    8/18/2023                                004913

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 65-69         0.63

       I-L708/18/23PY       CITY PAID LIFE 70 AND OVER       D    8/18/2023                                004913

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE 70 AN         0.48

       I-LAD8/18/23PY       LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A D & D        D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPLEMENTAL A        124.20

       I-LC 8/18/23PY       CITY PAID LIFE                   D    8/18/2023                                004913

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               3.15

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              29.40

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               9.45

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      68

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LC 8/18/23PY       CITY PAID LIFE                   D    8/18/2023                                004913

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  15-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              26.25

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               7.35

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE              11.55

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               1.05

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               4.20

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               8.40

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               6.30

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               5.25

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   CITY PAID LIFE               2.10

       I-LS 8/18/23PY       SHORT TERM DISABLITIY            D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SHORT TERM DISABLITI       470.49

       I-LSA8/18/23PY       LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000             D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       LIFE SUPPL > 50,0000       639.35

       I-LSP8/18/23PY       SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE-TAX         D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       SUPLEMENTAL LIFE PRE       359.60

       I-LT 8/18/23PY       LONG TERM DISABILITY             D    8/18/2023                                004913

        01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        41.69

        01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        50.98

        01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        18.53

        01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       236.89

        01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.87

        01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        24.26

        01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        59.30

        01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        25.18

        01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         5.82

        01  15-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         7.85

        01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        25.22

        01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY       169.98

        01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        42.89

        01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        42.30

        01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        68.25

        01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.41

        01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        11.04

        01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        48.94

        21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         8.24

        25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        30.08

        31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        47.47



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      69

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51099                       MUTUAL OF OMAHA       CONT

       I-LT 8/18/23PY       LONG TERM DISABILITY             D    8/18/2023                                004913

        31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        34.93

        31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        38.06

        38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY         9.30

        38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        32.85

        39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE   LONG TERM DISABILITY        19.69

       I-VCI8/18/23PY       CRITICAL ILLNESS                 D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS           297.84

       I-VCS8/18/23PY       CRITICAL ILLNESS SPOUSE          D    8/18/2023                                004913

        14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE       CRITICAL ILLNESS SPO       160.20                               4,376.14

 

                       

                                                            

                                                                   

 

                       

                                                             

                                                                   

 

51116                       BCBSTX/VISION

       I-BCV8/18/23PY       VISION PRE TAX                   D    8/18/2023                                004916

        14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE            VISION PRE TAX             858.17                                 858.17

 

                       

                                                       

                                                                   

 

50004                       TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMEN

       I-08092023           JULY 2023 TMRS                   D    8/09/2023                                004959

        14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE              JULY 2023 TMRS         194,865.48                             194,865.48

 

50025                       PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES I

       I-PPL8/4/23PY        PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES              R    8/03/2023                                221942

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES        134.09                                 134.09

 

50131                       EDWARD JONES

       I-EDJ8/4/23PY        ROTH IRA                         R    8/03/2023                                221943

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                    50.00                                  50.00

 

51000                       PAMPA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATIO

       I-PFA8/4/23PY        ASSOCIATION DUES                 R    8/03/2023                                221944

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         ASSOCIATION DUES           486.48                                 486.48

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      70

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51004                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-CU 8/4/23PY        CREDIT UNION                     R    8/03/2023                                221945

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          CREDIT UNION            21,555.39                              21,555.39

 

51005                       PAMPA UNITED WAY

       I-UF 8/4/23PY        UNITED FUND                      R    8/03/2023                                221946

        14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE           UNITED FUND                205.67                                 205.67

 

51006                       PAMPA YOUTH CENTER

       I-YC 8/4/23PY        YOUTH CENTER                     R    8/03/2023                                221947

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          YOUTH CENTER               460.00                                 460.00

 

51045                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-EMP8/4/23PY        EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND               R    8/03/2023                                221948

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND         204.00                                 204.00

 

51097                       BRANDON FITNESS(TEXAS) INC

       I-ANY8/4/23PY        ANYTIME FITNESS                  R    8/03/2023                                221949

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          ANYTIME FITNESS            148.00                                 148.00

 

51102                       EDWARD JONES-KS

       I-EDK8/4/23PY        ROTH IRA                         R    8/03/2023                                221950

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                   250.00                                 250.00

 

NYL                         NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

       I-NYL8/4/23PY        NEW YORK LIFE PREMIUMS           R    8/03/2023                                221951

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        NEW YORK LIFE PREMIU       392.24                                 392.24

 

50025                       PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES I

       I-PPL8/18/23PY       PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES              R    8/17/2023                                222037

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES        134.09                                 134.09

 

50131                       EDWARD JONES

       I-EDJ8/18/23PY       ROTH IRA                         R    8/17/2023                                222038

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                    50.00                                  50.00

 

51000                       PAMPA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATIO

       I-PFA8/18/23PY       ASSOCIATION DUES                 R    8/17/2023                                222039

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         ASSOCIATION DUES           466.21                                 466.21

 

51004                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-CU 8/18/23PY       CREDIT UNION                     R    8/17/2023                                222040

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          CREDIT UNION            21,049.39                              21,049.39

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      71

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51005                       PAMPA UNITED WAY

       I-UF 8/18/23PY       UNITED FUND                      R    8/17/2023                                222041

        14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE           UNITED FUND                205.67                                 205.67

 

51006                       PAMPA YOUTH CENTER

       I-YC 8/18/23PY       YOUTH CENTER                     R    8/17/2023                                222042

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          YOUTH CENTER               437.50                                 437.50

 

51045                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-EMP8/18/23PY       EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND               R    8/17/2023                                222043

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND         203.00                                 203.00

 

51097                       BRANDON FITNESS(TEXAS) INC

       I-ANY8/18/23PY       ANYTIME FITNESS                  R    8/17/2023                                222044

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          ANYTIME FITNESS            148.00                                 148.00

 

51102                       EDWARD JONES-KS

       I-EDK8/18/23PY       ROTH IRA                         R    8/17/2023                                222045

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                   250.00                                 250.00

 

NYL                         NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

       I-NYL8/18/23PY       NEW YORK LIFE PREMIUMS           R    8/17/2023                                222046

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        NEW YORK LIFE PREMIU       392.24                                 392.24

 

50025                       PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES I

       I-PPL9/01/23PY       PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES              R    8/31/2023                                222100

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        PRE-PAID LEGAL FEES        134.09                                 134.09

 

50131                       EDWARD JONES

       I-EDJ9/01/23PY       ROTH IRA                         R    8/31/2023                                222101

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                    50.00                                  50.00

 

51000                       PAMPA FIREFIGHTER'S ASSOCIATIO

       I-PFA9/01/23PY       ASSOCIATION DUES                 R    8/31/2023                                222102

        14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE         ASSOCIATION DUES           486.48                                 486.48

 

51004                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-CU 9/01/23PY       CREDIT UNION                     R    8/31/2023                                222103

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          CREDIT UNION            20,997.15                              20,997.15

 

51005                       PAMPA UNITED WAY

       I-UF 9/01/23PY       UNITED FUND                      R    8/31/2023                                222104

        14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE           UNITED FUND                205.67                                 205.67

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      72

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

51006                       PAMPA YOUTH CENTER

       I-YC 9/01/23PY       YOUTH CENTER                     R    8/31/2023                                222105

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          YOUTH CENTER               460.00                                 460.00

 

51045                       PAMPA MUNICIPAL CR. UN.

       I-EMP9/01/23PY       EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND               R    8/31/2023                                222106

        14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE          EMPLOYEE CLUB FUND         203.00                                 203.00

 

51097                       BRANDON FITNESS(TEXAS) INC

       I-ANY9/01/23PY       ANYTIME FITNESS                  R    8/31/2023                                222107

        14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE          ANYTIME FITNESS            148.00                                 148.00

 

51102                       EDWARD JONES-KS

       I-EDK9/01/23PY       ROTH IRA                         R    8/31/2023                                222108

        14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE          ROTH IRA                   250.00                                 250.00

 

NYL                         NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

       I-NYL9/01/23PY       NEW YORK LIFE PREMIUMS           R    8/31/2023                                222109

        14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE        NEW YORK LIFE PREMIU       392.24                                 392.24

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         30                                      70,548.60             0.00           70,548.60

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                         35                                   1,201,316.97             0.00        1,201,316.97

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                  574,090.66

                              01  01-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                       1.45

                              01  01-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE                6.20

                              01  02-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,768.27

                              01  02-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     340.85

                              01  02-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,457.44

                              01  02-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               89.68

                              01  02-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,287.24

                              01  02-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          36.00



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      73

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  03-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             5,753.86

                              01  03-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     392.67

                              01  03-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,678.96

                              01  03-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              112.46

                              01  03-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,218.10

                              01  03-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                              01  05-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,216.27

                              01  05-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     152.17

                              01  05-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              650.59

                              01  05-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               41.26

                              01  05-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,287.24

                              01  05-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  08-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT            29,887.12

                              01  08-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                   2,023.96

                              01  08-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            8,654.12

                              01  08-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              533.84

                              01  08-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                      18,021.36

                              01  08-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         384.00

                              01  10-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,336.07

                              01  10-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      94.72

                              01  10-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              405.01

                              01  10-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               25.84

                              01  10-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         643.62

                              01  10-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  11-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,709.47

                              01  11-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     197.90

                              01  11-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              846.20

                              01  11-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               52.72

                              01  11-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,287.24

                              01  11-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  12-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             6,637.99

                              01  12-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     457.76

                              01  12-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,957.32

                              01  12-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              139.72

                              01  12-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       5,792.58

                              01  12-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         120.00

                              01  13-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,682.86

                              01  13-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     212.58

                              01  13-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              908.94

                              01  13-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               60.86

                              01  13-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,218.10

                              01  13-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          84.00

                              01  14-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT               766.83

                              01  14-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      63.65

                              01  14-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              272.19

                              01  14-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               13.74



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      74

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  14-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         643.62

                              01  14-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  15-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT               901.49

                              01  15-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     118.37

                              01  15-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              506.15

                              01  15-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               17.80

                              01  15-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         643.62

                              01  15-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  16-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,841.04

                              01  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     193.53

                              01  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              827.53

                              01  16-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               54.64

                              01  16-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,287.24

                              01  16-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  17-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT            27,596.11

                              01  17-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                   1,897.89

                              01  17-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            8,115.04

                              01  17-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              393.72

                              01  17-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                      15,376.16

                              01  17-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         324.00

                              01  18-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,791.80

                              01  18-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     318.78

                              01  18-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,363.00

                              01  18-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               96.28

                              01  18-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,218.10

                              01  18-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          60.00

                              01  19-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,865.26

                              01  19-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     361.10

                              01  19-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,543.98

                              01  19-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               99.30

                              01  19-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,505.34

                              01  19-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                              01  20-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             7,872.45

                              01  20-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     527.40

                              01  20-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            2,255.03

                              01  20-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              159.60

                              01  20-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       6,436.20

                              01  20-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         132.00

                              01  26-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,268.91

                              01  26-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      79.79

                              01  26-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              341.16

                              01  26-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               24.92

                              01  26-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         643.62

                              01  26-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                              01  41-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,978.08

                              01  41-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     140.79



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      75

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              01  41-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              602.01

                              01  41-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               24.18

                              01  41-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         643.62

                              01  41-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          24.00

                              01  48-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             5,283.77

                              01  48-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     353.66

                              01  48-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,512.22

                              01  48-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              114.68

                              01  48-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       4,505.34

                              01  48-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          96.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   806,318.00

 

                              14  00-11103        CASH IN BANK-FIRSTBANK               509,130.46

                              14  00-11119        DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS                 759,532.09CR

                              14  00-11120        CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT                    475.00

                              14  00-21225        CREDIT UNION PAYABLE                  64,211.93

                              14  00-21226        HARTFORD DEFERED PAYABLE               1,320.00

                              14  00-21227        DENTAL BENEFITS PAYABLE                6,985.00

                              14  00-21229        MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE             23,470.88

                              14  00-21232        MEDICARE PAYABLE                      10,537.12

                              14  00-21233        MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLE                  4,924.57

                              14  00-21234        VISION INS PAYABLE                     1,720.57

                              14  00-21235        T.M.R.S. PAYABLE                     243,511.86

                              14  00-21236        UNITED FUND PAYABLE                      617.01

                              14  00-21238        YOUTH CENTER PAYABLE                   1,801.50

                              14  00-21241        FEDERAL W/HOLD. PAYABLE               55,259.81

                              14  00-21242        F.I.C.A. PAYABLE                      45,054.70

                              14  00-21246        VOLUNTARY INSURANCE                    2,109.69

                              14  00-21247        PRE-PAID LEGAL PAYABLE                 1,578.99

                              14  00-21249        LTD & LIFE INS. PAYABLE                4,115.11

                              14  00-21251        EDWARD JONES PAYABLE                     900.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   218,192.11

 

                              21  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                    8,821.57

                              21  21-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT               938.69

                              21  21-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     109.12

                              21  21-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              466.52

                              21  21-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               18.58

                              21  21-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                         643.62

                              21  21-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          12.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    11,010.10

 

                              25  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   17,588.55

                              25  25-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             3,300.87

                              25  25-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     245.19

                              25  25-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,048.42



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      76

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              25  25-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               68.56

                              25  25-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       2,574.48

                              25  25-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          48.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    24,874.07

 

                              31  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   70,118.38

                              31  32-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             5,204.81

                              31  32-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     365.41

                              31  32-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,562.49

                              31  32-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE              111.74

                              31  32-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       5,148.96

                              31  32-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          96.00

                              31  34-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,498.44

                              31  34-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     304.78

                              31  34-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,303.16

                              31  34-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               82.46

                              31  34-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,861.72

                              31  34-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                         108.00

                              31  35-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             4,470.16

                              31  35-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     307.81

                              31  35-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,316.17

                              31  35-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               86.62

                              31  35-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,218.10

                              31  35-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   102,237.21

 

                              32  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   45,174.20

                              32  16-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     655.07

                              32  16-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            2,800.86

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    48,630.13

 

                              38  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   24,948.77

                              38  28-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             1,371.07

                              38  28-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                      95.04

                              38  28-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE              406.43

                              38  28-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               28.50

                              38  28-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,609.05

                              38  28-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          36.00

                              38  38-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             3,669.06

                              38  38-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     257.77

                              38  38-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,102.23

                              38  38-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               76.20

                              38  38-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       3,218.10

                              38  38-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          72.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    36,890.22

 



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      77

VENDOR SET: 14     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       02R    FIRSTBANK SOUTHWEST

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              39  00-21300        DUE TO PAYROLL FUND                   18,789.96

                              39  39-41070        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT             2,143.71

                              39  39-41075        MEDICARE TAX EXPENSE                     267.91

                              39  39-41080        SOCIAL SECURITY TAX EXPENSE            1,145.33

                              39  39-41085        LTD, AD&D, & LIFE INSURANCE               43.58

                              39  39-41090        HEALTH INSURANCE                       1,287.24

                              39  39-41097        DENTAL INSURANCE                          36.00

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                    23,713.73

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 14  BANK: 02R  TOTALS:        65                                   1,271,865.57             0.00        1,271,865.57

  BANK: 02R     TOTALS:                    208                                   3,321,694.98             0.00        3,321,694.98



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      78

VENDOR SET: 01     CITY OF PAMPA

BANK:       66048  2020 CO PROCEEDS

DATE RANGE: 8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

                                                                      CHECK                                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

08260                       PARKHILL, SMITH & COOPER, INC

       I-01858822.00-11     12-032 PAMPA MILL & FILL         H    8/10/2023                                001026

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  12-032 PAMPA MILL &      9,466.00                               9,466.00

 

08260                       PARKHILL, SMITH & COOPER, INC

       I-01858822.00-12     12-032 PAMPA MILL & FILL         H    8/24/2023                                001027

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  12-032 PAMPA MILL &     13,168.00                              13,168.00

 

13446                       ADVANCED PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE,

       I-12711              12-032 MILL & FILL BID           D    8/02/2023                                004863

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  12-032 MILL & FILL B   157,845.10                             157,845.10

 

13446                       ADVANCED PAVEMENT MAINTENANCE,

       I-2                  12-032 MILL & FILL BID           D    8/24/2023                                004926

        66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                  12-032 MILL & FILL B   406,459.89                             406,459.89

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          2                                      22,634.00             0.00           22,634.00

            DRAFTS:                          2                                     564,304.99             0.00          564,304.99

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                                     ** G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS **

                              G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                     AMOUNT

                             ----------------------------------------------------------------------

 

                              66  55-45030        IMPROVEMENTS                         586,938.99

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                   586,938.99

 

                                                  *** FUND TOTAL ***                         0.00

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01   BANK: 66048 TOTALS:       4                                     586,938.99             0.00          586,938.99

  BANK: 66048   TOTALS:                      4                                     586,938.99             0.00          586,938.99

  REPORT TOTALS:                           216                                   4,058,774.29             0.00        4,058,774.29



 9/18/2023  1:52 PM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      79

                                                         SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VENDOR SET:  * - All

VENDOR:      ALL

BANK CODES:  All

FUNDS:       All

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHECK SELECTION

CHECK RANGE: 000000 THRU 999999

DATE RANGE:  8/01/2023 THRU  8/31/2023

CHECK AMOUNT RANGE:           0.00 THRU 999,999,999.99

INCLUDE ALL VOIDS:  YES

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

SEQUENCE:           CHECK NUMBER

PRINT TRANSACTIONS: YES

PRINT G/L:          YES

UNPOSTED ONLY:      NO

EXCLUDE UNPOSTED:   NO

MANUAL ONLY:        NO

STUB COMMENTS:      NO

REPORT FOOTER:      NO

CHECK STATUS:       NO

PRINT STATUS:       * - All

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 5 

ITEM/PROJECT: GRAY COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 2024 BUDGET 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving the Gray County Appraisal District’s 
Proposed Operating Budget for the 2024 fiscal year. 

STAFF CONTACT: Tyson Paronto, Chief Appraiser 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Information provided during meeting 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: Allocation from Taxing Entities based on levies 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Budget effective for the 2024 fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve the Gray County 
Appraisal District’s 2024 Operating Budget. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve the Gray County Appraisal 
District’s 2024 Operating Budget. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

GCAD Budget attached 





































CITY OF PAMPA 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

ITEM/PROJECT: AMENDMENT TO THE OMI AGREEMENT 

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2023 

DESCRIPTION: Consider approving Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and 
Restated Agreement for operations, maintenance, and 
management services between Operations Management 
International, Inc. and the City of Pampa. 

STAFF CONTACT: Gary Turley, Public Works Director 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: $1,186,534.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: Enterprise Funds 

START/COMPLETION 
SCHEDULE: 

Amended Agreement effective October 1, 2023 

RECOMMENDED 
ACTION: 

Staff recommends Commission approve Amendment No. 1 to 
the Amended and Reinstated Agreement with OMI, as 
presented. 

RECOMMENDED 
MOTION 

I make a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to the OMI 
Agreement as presented. 

BACKGROUND/ 
ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION: 

Copy of Amendment attached. 



- 1 - 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
to the 

AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT 
for 

OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
for the 

 CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 

This Amendment No. 1 (the “Amendment”) to the Amended and Restated Agreement for 
Operations, Maintenance and Management Services for the City of Pampa, TX dated the 1st day 
of October 2022 (the “Agreement”) is made effective as of this ____ day of _________ 2023 by 
and between the City of Pampa, TX (hereinafter “Owner”) and Operations Management 
International, Inc. (hereinafter “OMI”), collectively referred to herein as the “Parties”.  

NOW, THEREFORE, Owner and OMI agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. Article 4.1 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

4.1 Owner shall pay to OMI as compensation for services performed under this Agreement an
annual Base Fee of One Million One Hundred Eighty-Six Thousand Five Hundred 
Thirty-Four Dollars ($1,186,534) during the agreement period from October 1, 2023 
through September 30, 2024.  Changes in the Base Fee shall be determined by mutual 
agreement of the Parties, three (3) months prior to each anniversary of the Agreement 
Effective Date. 

In the event the parties fail to agree to a Base Fee by the anniversary of the 
commencement date of this Agreement, the Base Fee shall be determined by the 
application of the Base Fee adjustment formula shown in Article 4.2 of the Agreement. 
The annual changes in the Base Fee does not include the capped costs for repairs as 
described in Appendix B, Subsection B.1.17 of the Agreement. In no year of this 
agreement shall the changes in the Base Fee be an increase of less than 0% or more than 
4.5%, unless mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

2. Section B.1.15 of APPENDIX B – SCOPE OF SERVICES, is hereby deleted in its entirety.

3. Section B.1.23 of APPENDIX B – SCOPE OF SERVICES, is hereby deleted in its entirety
and replaced with the following:

B.1.23 Provide all vehicles for use in the O&M of the project as needed for the scope of work
at the time of the execution of this Agreement, except as listed in Appendix D. 

4. Section C.5 of APPENDIX C – TXNPDES PERMIT AND PROJECT CHARACTERISTICS,
is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

C.5 The parties agree and understand that a change of five (5%) percent or more in flows and
loads characteristics, based upon a twelve (12) month average, could constitute a change 
in scope.  In such an event, OMI shall present to Owner the data documenting the change 
and any proposed scope or price adjustments that may be needed.  Upon mutual 
agreement, the corresponding terms and conditions shall be adjusted accordingly through 
a contract amendment. 



- 2 - 

This Amendment No. 1, together with the Agreement, constitutes the entire agreement between 
the Parties and supersedes all prior oral and written understandings with respect to the subject 
matter set forth herein.  Unless specifically stated all other terms and conditions of the Agreement 
shall remain in full force and effect.  Neither this Amendment No. 1 nor the Agreement may be 
modified except in writing signed by an authorized representative of the Parties. 

The Parties, intending to be legally bound, indicate their approval of this Amendment No. 1 by 
their signatures below. 

OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT CITY OF PAMPA, TEXAS 
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 

Authorized Signature: Authorized Signature: 

Name:  Efrain Rodriguez Name: Lance DeFever 

Title:  Regional Director of Operations Title:  Mayor 

Date: Date: 

ER079804
Typewriter
7/27/2023

ER079804
Pencil

bstucker
Sticky Note
Accepted set by bstucker

bstucker
Sticky Note
Accepted set by bstucker


	Agenda Cover
	9/25/2023 Agenda
	AGENDA ITEM 1
	September 11, 2023 Minutes

	AGENDA ITEM 2
	Ordinance 1794

	AGENDA ITEM 3
	AGENDA ITEM 4
	Comparision Sheet
	Check Register

	AGENDA ITEM 5
	GCAD Budget Cover Sheet
	Table of Contents
	Breakdown by Category
	Personnel Services
	Supplies
	Contractual Services
	Utilities
	Budget Comparision Sheet

	AGENDA ITEM 6
	OMI Amendment




